
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

F

             

FINANC

T

CE ADVI

TOWN O

SORY &

Co

Com

Co

Com

Tow

OF LOXA

& AUDIT

Chair Vi

ommittee M

mmittee M

ommittee M

mmittee M

wn Council

AHATCH

T COMM

irginia Sta

Member Lu

Member Ken

Member El

Member Gr

l Liaison R

HEE GR

MITTEE

andish 

ung Chiu

n Johnson

lise Ryan

reg Tindall

Ryan Liang

ROVES 

 MEETI

n 

l  

g 

NG AGE

 

ENDA



 

 

C
C
C
N
N

1.

2.

3.

4.

Chair Virginia 
Committee Me
Committee Me
New Committe
New Committe

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

b. App

 

. CONSE
 

a. Minu
 

. PRESEN

. OLD BU

a. Repor

b. Discu
 
 
 

TOWN O

Fin

Standish  
ember Lung C
ember Ken Jo
ee Member E
ee Member G

NG 

l to Order & 

proval of Ag

NT AGEND

utes – 03/23/

NTATION –

SINESS  

rt on Require

ussion Relativ

OF LOXAHATCH

nance Adv
Mond

Town

 
Chiu  
ohnson           
Elise Ryan 
Greg Tindall   

PU

Roll Call 

enda 

DA  

/2015 (Page 

– None 

ement of Pub

ve Rental of

HEE GROVES FA

P

visory & 
day, May
n Hall, Confe

                    
 
                     

                     

UBLIC NO

3 ) 

blic Comme

f Town Hall 

AAC MEETING 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Audit Co
5, 2015 a

erence Room
 

                    
 

                    

                     

 
OTICE/A

 
 

ents at Advis

Meeting Ro

AGENDA, Mo

ommittee
at 7:00 p.
m, 155 F Roa

                Tow
     To

                To

                   

AGENDA

sory Commit

ooms by Priv

nday, May 4, 2

e Meeting
.m. 
ad 

wn Council L
own Manager 
own Clerk Jan

ttee Meeting

vate/Other Pu

2015 

g 

Liaison Ryan 
Bill Underwo

net Whipple 

gs  

ublic Organi

Liang 
ood 

izations  

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 1 of 208



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, May 4, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

5.   NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of FY 2015  March Financial Statements (Page 6 ) 

1. Budget vs Actual  (Page 7) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 13) 
3. Detail Trial Balance through 03/31/2015 (Page25) 

 
b. Bank Statements –  March 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

c. Review of Wells Fargo Credit Card Invoices – October to March FY2015 (Page 55) 

d. Review of Reimbursements – March 2015 (Page 196) 

6.Administrative Update: 

        a.  Scheduling of May 2015 Meeting to Tuesday, May 26, 2015 to include: 

 Committee Member Sunshine Law Training – Town Attorney Mike Cirullo 

 FAAC Re-organization – Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 
         

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

 8.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next FAAC meeting is Tuesday, May 26, 2015  

 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 2 of 208



 

   

1.

2.

3.

4.

 

                     

. OPENIN
 

a. Call to

Chair 
Chair 
presen

 

b. App

Mot
vote
 

. CONSE
 

a.  Minu
b.  Minu

 
Moti
Febru
Town

 

. PRESEN

. OLD BU

Fin

Palm
                     

NG 

o Order & R

Standish cal
Cheryl Mill

nt were Tow

proval of Ag

tion:  Vice C
e on the moti

NT AGEND

utes – 01/26
utes – 02/23

on;  Membe
uary 23, 201
n officials in

NTATION –

SINESS – N

nance Adv
Monda

ms West Cha
               

Roll Call 

lled the mee
ler, and Com

wn Manager B

enda 

Chair Miller 
ion was unan

DA  

6/2015 
/2015 

er  Kane Mov
15 minutes a
n the Agenda

– None 

None 

P

visory & 
ay, March
amber of Co

M

eting to order
mmittee Mem
Bill Underw

Moved, Sec
nimous, 5/0.

ved, Second
s presented. 
a.  The vote 

Page 1 of 3 

Audit Co
h 23, 2015

mmerce, 139

 
MINUTES

 
 

r 7:05 PM.  P
mbers Lung C
wood and Per

onded by M
. 

ed by Memb
 Member Ch
on the motio

ommittee
5 at 7:00 p
901 Souther

Present were
Chiu, Ken Jo
rla Underwo

Member Kane

ber Johnson 
hiu requeste
on was unan

e Meeting
p.m. 
rn Boulevard

e Chair Virg
ohnson, and 
od, UMSG 

e to approve

to approve 
ed that staff  
nimous, 5/0. 

g 

d 

ginia Standis
Anita Kane

e the Agenda

the January 
update listin
 

sh, Vice 
.  Also 

a.  The 

 26, and 
ng of 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 3 of 208



Page 2 of 3 
 

5.   NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of FY 2015  February Financial Statements  

1. Budget vs Actual   
2. Bank Reconciliation 
3. Detail Trial Balance through 02/28/2015  

 
b. Bank Statements –  February 2015  (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

Motion:  Member Kane Moved, Seconded by Member Johnson to approve  the  February 2015 

Financial Statements and accepted the Bank Statement that was provided as a separate handout.   

 

Following questions from Chair Standish regarding the status of  Water Utility Franchise 

agreement with Palm Beach County, credit card expenses, payment to Blackbaud, and the 

$40,000 paid to the Chamber of Commerce. Bill Underwood advised that he and the Town 

Attorney Cirullo  met with PBC representatives with respect to the matter relating to the 10% 

franchise payment made to Royal Palm Beach for each installation or connection to the system 

within the Town limits.  Mr. Underwood advised that PBC will be meeting again within the next 

month to discuss this matter with the him and the Town Attorney.   

 

With respect to the payment to Blackbaud, Underwood stated that the initial payment required at 

the time of contract signing for establishment of account in the hosting environment.  Finally, 

Underwood advised that as part of the purchase agreement, the Town was required to pay to the 

Chamber $40,000 as a good faith deposit on the purchase. 

 

The vote on the motion to approve the reports passed unanimously, 5/0. 

 

c. Review of Tew & Taylor Invoices – February 2015  

Member Kane Moved, Seconded by Member Johnson to receive and file the Tew & Taylor 

invoices that were provided to the Committee for their review.  The vote on the motion was 

unanimous, 5/0. 

5.REVIEW OF REIMBURSEMENTS –  None 
         

6.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 4 of 208



Page 3 of 3 
 

b. Committee Members 

Member Johnson questioned if there is a standard procedure with respect to public comments, as 
he felt comments should be made at the closing under the public comments segment only, and 
each public comment should be limited to three (3) minutes.   
 
Member Johnson Moved, Seconded by Member Kane to adopt the suggested changes to the 
public has input during the meeting.  Underwood advised that before the Committee considered 
this motion that he would like to discuss this matter with the Town Attorney to determine the 
requirements of the law, and what can be imposed on public comments.  Member Johnson and 
Member Kane agreed and the Motion and Second was withdrawn.   
 
Member Kane agreed the Town Attorney should be consulted, but questioned that since the 
Committee is comprised of volunteer citizens and not elected or public officials, did the 
requirement of public input apply to the Committee at its monthly meeting.  Underwood advised 
that the meeting of the FAAC is a public meeting and even though the members are not elected 
officials, the same requirements of Town Council meetings apply to all Town Advisory Boards 
and Committees. 
 
 Committee Members discussed the matter further, and Member Chiu advised that the public 
should not be restricted from public input on all items on the FAAC Agenda, and supported the 
Manager’s request to seek input from the Town Attorney on the matter.  
 

 7.  ADJOURNMENT 

     Member Kane Moved, Seconded by Vice Chair Miller to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 PM.  The vote on  
     the motion passed unanimously, 5/0. 
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, April 27, 2015  
 
 

 
 ______________________________                           ____________________________ 
  Perla D. Underwood, UMSG     Virginia Standish, Chair 

 
 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 5 of 208



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 250,858         104,750         41.8%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,768         49,941           42.4%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                     -                    

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 412,423         -                       

Total Revenues 781,049       154,691         19.8%

OTHER SERVICES 75                     

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 10,000           4,082               40.8%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 102,059         21,360             20.9%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 93,738           1,951               2.1%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                     -                

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) 60,000           -                   0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                     -                

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                     -                

TRANSFER TO CIP FUND 515,252 -                0.0%

Total Expenses 781,049       27,393           3.5%

Excess(deficiency) -                  127,298         
Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %
SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 431,846        361,830           83.8%
DISCOUNT FEES (11,660)         (13,519)            115.9%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 6,700            2,370               35.4%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 217,931            190,383          87.4% INTEREST -                 2,252               0.0%

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000            96,104            47.3% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 14382 -                   0.0%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    103,352            39,668            38.4% Total Revenues 441,268         352,933           80.0%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000                5,205              104.1% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          7,000             10,793             154.2%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 185,000            86,449            46.7% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,318             3,476               80.5%

HAULER LICENSE FEE -                        1,525              0.0% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 300                -                       0.0%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,050                3,262              64.6% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 414,150         164,293           39.7%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 2,000                3,388              169.4% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 15,000           3,100               20.7%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 90,689              39,706            43.8%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             500                -                       0.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 243,375            104,528          42.9% MANAGEMENT FEES -                     -                       

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 4,000                2,101              52.5% Total Expenses 441,268         181,662           41.2%

COST RECOVERY FEES 35,000              45,543.00       130.1% Excess(deficiency) 171,271           

COURT FINES -                        Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 300                   709                 236.3% CONTRIBUTION FROM TRANSPORTATION FUND 555,252       -                   0.0%

INTEREST 200                   (84)                  -42.0% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 0.0%

OTHER MISC. INCOME 1,000                0.0% Total Revenues 555,252         -                       0.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* 1,000,000         

Total Revenues 2,095,897       618,487          29.5% Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                  -                    -                
Surveying Town Roads 90,374           -                   0.0%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM Collecting Canal Road -                 -                   0.0%

LEGISLATIVE       42,685              26,213            61.4% Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 290,944         -                   0.0%

EXECUTIVE 294,177            143,586          48.8% Drainage 25,000           -                   0.0%
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 33,670              8,383              24.9% Trails 120,000        -                   0.0%
LEGAL COUNSEL 90,000              33,163            36.8% D Road to Southern Blvd -                -                   0.0%
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 185,702            120,750          65.0% Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934          -                   -
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,152,079         529,605          46.0% 555,252        -                      0.0%

LAW ENFORCEMENT 293,584            143,222          48.8% Contract Services Expenditures

PUBLIC WORKS 4,000                736                 18.4% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

Total Expenditures 2,095,897         1,005,658       48.0% Waste Pro 414,150        195,471           47.2%

Excess(deficiency) -                           (387,171)        Palm Beach County Sheriff 283,084         143,222           50.6%
Underwood Management Services Group* 350,355        180,856           51.6%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol* 90,000           45,469             50.5%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Tew & Associates 35,000          12,065             34.5%

Land Research Management* 20,000           32,371             161.9%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Engineering Services** 210,000         30,391             14.5%

Total Townwide Budget 3,873,466         1,214,713       31.4% Frank Schiola 25,000          13,950             55.8%

YEE's Corporation 17,100          8,550               50.0%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 184,651 9,195               5.0%
Total Expenses 1,629,340      671,539            41.2%
* Totals include Cost Recovery charges that are in addition to Budget Amount for Vendor

Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected ** Keshavarez & Assoc.; A&B Engineering; Simmon & White also include Cost Recovery charges 
 in GL in transactions

50% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of  March 31, 2015

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC 
INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 (500,000)  -  500,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2015-03 FinActRep 2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 6 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 8,710                   190,383          -                      217,931                 (27,548)                    87%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 8,710                 190,383        217,931               (27,548)                  87%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 14,589                 96,104            -                      203,000                 (106,896)                  47%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,922                   39,668            -                      103,352                 (63,684)                    38%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 200                      5,205              -                      5,000                     205                           104%

Local Taxes Subtotal 22,712               140,976        -                    311,352               (170,376)                45%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 29,880                 86,449            -                      185,000                 (98,551)                    47%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 505                      1,525              -                      -                         1,525                        NA
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 658                      3,262              -                      5,050                     (1,788)                       65%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 265                      3,388              -                      2,000                     1,388                        169%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 31,309               94,624          -                    192,050               (97,426)                  49%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,618                   39,706            -                      90,689                   (50,983)                    44%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 20,759                 104,528          -                      243,375                 (138,847)                  43%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 27,377               144,234        334,064               (189,830)                43%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 495                      2,101              -                      4,000                     (1,900)                       53%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 10,160                 45,543            -                      35,000                   10,543                      130%

Charges for Services Subtotal 10,655               47,643          -                    39,000                 8,643                      122%

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                  -                    -                         -                            
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       709                 -                      300                        409                           236%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                     709               -                    300                      409                         236%

001-361-100-000 Interest (109)                     (84)                  -                      200                        (284)                          -42%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       -                  -                      1,000                     (1,000)                       0%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal (109)                   (84)                -                    1,200                   (1,284)                     -7%

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund -                     -                -                    1,000,000            (1,000,000)             0%
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                  -                      -                         -                            0%

Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                     -                1,000,000            -                          0%

Grand Total Revenue 100,653             618,487        -                    2,095,897            (1,659,475)             30%

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 7 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                       -                  -                      650                        650                           0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                  -                      3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       1,260              -                      1,500                     240                           84%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   17,500            -                      30,000                   12,500                      58%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       -                  -                      1,000                     1,000                        0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       -                  -                      300                        300                           0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       -                  -                      300                        300                           0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       1,635              -                      1,935                     300                           85%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 5,000                   5,818              -                      4,000                     (1,818)                       145%

Legislative Total 7,500                 26,213          -                    42,685                 16,472                    61%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,471                 134,826          -                      269,653                 134,827                    50%
001-512-400-000 Travel 335                      431                 -                      1,500                     1,069                        29%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 34                        215                 -                      1,000                     785                           21%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                  -                      500                        500                           0%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       2                     -                      944                        942                           0%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 2,860                   3,846              -                      8,010                     4,164                        48%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 975                      4,255              -                      12,000                   7,745                        35%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       11                   -                      570                        559                           2%

Executive Total 26,676               143,586        294,177               150,591                  49%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       2,500              -                      18,000                   15,500                      14%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                  -                      1,751                     1,751                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                  -                      2,000                     2,000                        0%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       5,883              -                      11,919                   6,036                        49%

Financial & Administrative Total -                     8,383            33,670                 25,287                    25%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 4,426                   33,163            -                      90,000                   56,837                      37%
Legal Total 4,426                 33,163          90,000                 56,837                    37%

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 8 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 995                      15,102.50$     -                      40,000                   24,898                      38%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,725                   40,351.02$     -                      80,702                   40,351                      50%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 875                      3,300.00$       -                      20,000                   16,700                      17%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 12,835                 56,696.03$     -                      35,000                   (21,696)                    162%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       5,300.80$       -                      10,000                   4,699                        53%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 21,430               120,750        185,702               64,952                    65%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                       1,980              -                      16,000                   14,020                      12%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 28                        12,065            -                      38,000                   25,935                      32%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 464                      2,647              -                      6,100                     3,453                        43%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,832                   12,278            -                      34,783                   22,505                      35%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       2,740              -                      18,000                   15,260                      15%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 1,455                   3,255              -                      3,600                     345                           90%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 74                        896                 -                      5,500                     4,604                        16%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 313                      1,952              -                      7,292                     5,340                        27%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                  -                      5,280                     5,280                        0%
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition 25,322                 26,972            -                         (26,972)                    NA
001-519-620-000 Chamber of Commerce Property 424,609               464,609          -                         (464,609)                  NA
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       210                 -                      2,000                     1,790                        11%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                  -                      15,524                   15,524                      0%
001-519-998-000 Transfer To Fund Balance -                       -                  -                      1,000,000              1,000,000                 0%

Other Governmental Services Total 454,097             529,605        152,079               (377,526)                348%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,590                 143,222          -                      283,084                 139,862                    51%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       -                  -                      10,500                   10,500                      0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,590               143,222        293,584               150,362                  49%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                  -                      -                         -                            
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       736                 -                      4,000                     3,264                        18%

Public Works Total -                     736               4,000                   3,264                      18%

Grand Total Expenditure 537,719             1,005,660     -                    2,095,897            931,289                  48%

Net Revenue (437,066)            (387,173)       2,095,897              

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 9 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 21,999                 104,750          -                      250,858                 146,108                    42%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 10,699                 49,941            -                      117,768                 67,827                      42%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                  -                      412,423                 412,423                    0%

Total Revenue 32,697               154,691        781,049               626,358                  20%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-539-340-000 Other Services -                       75                   
101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       4,082              -                      10,000                   5,918                        41%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 315                      21,675            -                      102,059                 80,384                      21%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       1,951              -                      93,738                   91,787                      2%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                  -                      60,000                   60,000                      0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                  -                      515,252                 515,252                    0%

Total Expenditure 315                    27,782          -                    781,049               753,267                  4%

Net Revenue 32,382               126,909        -                       

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 10 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                  -                      555,252                 (555,252)                  0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                  -                      1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue -                     -                -                    1,555,252            (1,555,252)             0%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                  -                      90,374                   90,374                      0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       -                  -                      290,944                 290,944                    0%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       -                  -                      25,000                   25,000                      0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                  -                      120,000                 120,000                    0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                       -                  -                      28,934                   28,934                      0%
305-581-001-000 Interfund Transfer Out To GF -                     -                -                    1,000,000            1,000,000               0%

Total Expenditure -                     -                -                    1,555,252            1,555,252               0%

Net Revenue -                     -                -                       

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 11 of 208



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 15,958                 361,830          -                      431,846                 70,016                      84%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (210)                     (13,519)           -                      (11,660)                  1,859                        116%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 688                      2,370              -                      6,700                     4,330                        35%
405-361-100-000 Interest -                       2,252              -                      -                         (2,252)                       NA
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                  -                      14,382                   14,382                      0%

Total Revenue 16,436               352,933        -                    441,268               88,335                    80%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 1,811                   10,763            -                      7,000                     (3,763)                       154%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 157                      3,476              -                      4,318                     842                           80%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       -                  -                      300                        300                           0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 33,813                 164,293          -                      414,150                 249,857                    40%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service 1,600                   3,100              -                      15,000                   11,900                      21%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                  -                      500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 37,381               181,632        -                    441,268               259,637                  41%

Net Revenue (20,945)              171,301        -                       

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $8800.00

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Corrected: 4/29/2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 12 of 208



Beg Bank Acct Balance 3/1/2015 $3,521,154.96

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 143,637.62    
      Interest (109.48)          143,528.14       

Checks 136,150.78    
Other Withdrawals 443,101.52    

579,252.30       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 3/31/2015 $3,085,430.80

Total of Outstanding Checks 2,490.59         

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,082,940.21

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal 3,082,963.23$           

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 3/31/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 13 of 208



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6242 02/10/15 Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62              Cleared 55.62           
6251 02/10/15 William Underwood 69.70              Cleared 69.70           
6256 02/20/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00         Cleared 1,710.00      
6257 02/20/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6258 02/20/15 Yees Corporation 1,425.00         Cleared 1,425.00      
6261 02/20/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6262 02/20/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6269 02/20/15 Florida Elections Commission 240.00            Cleared 240.00         
6271 03/06/15 Nestle Pure Life 58.01              Cleared 58.01           
6272 03/06/15 Frank Schiola 2,126.25         Cleared 2,126.25      
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 5,656.25         Cleared 5,656.25      
6274 03/06/15 Sharyn Browning 260.00            Cleared 260.00         
6275 03/06/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36            Cleared 453.36         
6276 03/06/15 Western Communities Council 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00      
6277 03/06/15 El Latino Semanal 672.00            Cleared 672.00         
6278 03/06/15 Karen Hainline 300.00            Cleared 300.00         
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,408.53         Cleared 8,408.53      
6280 03/06/15 Yees Corporation 1,425.00         Cleared 1,425.00      
6281 03/06/15 A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00         Cleared 4,600.00      
6282 03/06/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 963.20            Cleared 963.20         
6283 03/06/15 Jesus Roque 60.00              Cleared 60.00           
6284 03/06/15 Haline Hauber 230.00            Cleared 230.00         
6285 03/06/15 Karen Brynes 185.00            Cleared 185.00         
6286 03/06/15 John Filia 185.00            Cleared 185.00         
6287 03/06/15 Bonnie Barile -                  Void -               
6288 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85         Cleared 1,600.85      
6289 03/20/15 AT&T 227.42            Cleared 227.42         
6290 03/20/15 ADT Security 42.65              Cleared 42.65           
6291 03/20/15 Office Depot 275.75            Cleared 275.75         
6292 03/20/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50              O/S 11.50          
6293 03/20/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33    
6294 03/20/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
6295 03/20/15 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00         Cleared 1,600.00      
6296 03/20/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6297 03/20/15 Waste Pro 33,812.50       Cleared 33,812.50    
6298 03/20/15 Yees Corporation 1,425.00         O/S 1,425.00     
6299 03/20/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6300 03/20/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            O/S 500.00        
6301 03/20/15 Comcast 145.34            Cleared 145.34         
6302 03/20/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00        
6303 03/20/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
6304 03/20/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25    
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00         Cleared 5,930.00      
6306 03/20/15 Beverly Kuipers 26.49              O/S 26.49          
6307 03/20/15 Janet Whipple 281.81            Cleared 281.81         
6308 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43            Cleared 188.43         
6309 03/20/15 William Underwood 202.98            Cleared 202.98         
6310 03/20/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00         Cleared 1,155.00      
6311 03/20/15 Russ Elgin 27.60              O/S 27.60          
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44            Cleared 650.44         

2,490.59     136,150.78  

Total Checks Written In March 2015 133,641.05     

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

March 2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 14 of 208



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

3/2/2015 FPL Franchise Pmt May 001-323-100-000 14,662.66             
3/11/2015 PBC Property Taxes 001-311-100-000 8,709.86               
3/11/2015 County Occupational Licenses 001-316-200-000 180.45                  
3/16/2015 Seventh Day Cost Recovery Check 001-223-122-000 4,000.00               
3/16/2015 FPL Utility Tax Payment 001-314-100-000 14,023.03             
3/16/2015 Ferrell and Amerigas 001-314-100-000 565.97                  
3/16/2015 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 20.00                    
3/16/2015 Wellington Ag Permit 001-323-125-000 505.00                  
3/16/2015 PBC Water 001-323-300-000 658.28                  
3/16/2015 Records Request March Deposit Cash 001-329-100-000 25.00                    
3/16/2015 Permits March Deposits 001-329-100-000 300.00                  

3/16/2015 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 345.00                  
3/16/2015 Community Foreclosures 001-341-000-000 150.00                  
3/18/2015 State Revenue Sharing Mar 2015 001-335-120-000 6,617.59               
3/24/2015 CST Mar 2015 001-315-100-000 7,922.29               
3/24/2015 Mar 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 001-335-180-000 20,759.08             
3/30/2015 FPL Franchise Pmt May 2nd pmt 001-323-100-000 15,217.57             

94,661.78             

ROAD FUND
3/24/2015 March 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-410-000 21,998.54             
3/24/2015 March Gas Tax Distribution 101-312-420-000 10,698.95             

32,697.49             

SANITATION FUND
3/11/2015 PBC SW Assessment Collections 405-325-205-000 15,957.78             
3/11/2015 PBC SW Assessment Discounts 405-325-206-000 (210.15)                
3/11/2015 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 405-534-346-000 (157.48)                
3/16/2015 Solid Waste Recycling 405-343-120-000 688.20                  

16,278.35             

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN March 2015 143,637.62           

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN March 2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 15 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6271 03/06/15 Nestle Pure Life 001-519-440 58.01             58.01             58.01           
6272 03/06/15 Frank Schiola 405-534-345 1,811.25        2,126.25        1,811.25     
6272 03/06/15 Frank Schiola 101-541-468 315.00           315.00        
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 875.00           5,656.25        875.00         
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 375.00           375.00         
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 2,156.25        2,156.25      
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 687.50           687.50         
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 968.75           968.75         
6273 03/06/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 593.75           593.75         
6274 03/06/15 Sharyn Browning 001-512-493 260.00           260.00           260.00         
6275 03/06/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 453.36           453.36           453.36         
6276 03/06/15 Western Communities Council 001-511-820 5,000.00        5,000.00        5,000.00      
6277 03/06/15 El Latino Semanal 001-512-493 672.00           672.00           672.00         
6278 03/06/15 Karen Hainline 001-519-460 300.00           300.00           300.00         
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-512-493 203.50           8,408.53        203.50         
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 370.00           370.00         
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 74.00             74.00           
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-519-610 660.50           660.50         
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 4,425.58        4,425.58      
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 1,342.20        1,342.20      
6279 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 1,332.75        1,332.75      
6280 03/06/15 Yees Corporation 001-519-400 1,425.00        1,425.00        1,425.00      
6281 03/06/15 A&B Engineering, Inc. 001-519-610 4,600.00        4,600.00        4,600.00      
6282 03/06/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 001-512-493 309.60           963.20           309.60         
6282 03/06/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 001-512-493 350.88           350.88         
6282 03/06/15 CMG - PB Remittance Address 001-512-493 302.72           302.72         
6283 03/06/15 Jesus Roque 001-329-100 60.00             60.00             60.00           
6284 03/06/15 Haline Hauber 001-512-493 230.00           230.00           230.00         
6285 03/06/15 Karen Brynes 001-512-493 185.00           185.00           185.00         
6286 03/06/15 John Filia 001-512-493 185.00           185.00           185.00         
6287 03/06/15 VOID 001-512-493 -                -                 -               
6288 03/06/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-519-620 1,600.85        1,600.85        1,600.85      
6289 03/20/15 AT&T 001-519-410 227.42           227.42           227.42         
6290 03/20/15 ADT Security 001-519-410 42.65             42.65             42.65           
6291 03/20/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 262.93           275.75           262.93         
6291 03/20/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 12.82             12.82           
6292 03/20/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 001-512-493 11.50             11.50             11.50           

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

March 2015

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 16 of 208



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6293 03/20/15 PBSO 001-521-341 23,590.33      23,590.33      23,590.33    
6294 03/20/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440 168.11           168.11           168.11         
6295 03/20/15 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 405-534-436 1,600.00        1,600.00        1,600.00     
6296 03/20/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499 500.00           500.00           500.00         
6297 03/20/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 33,812.50      33,812.50      33,812.50   
6298 03/20/15 Yees Corporation 001-519-400 1,425.00        1,425.00        1,425.00      
6299 03/20/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499 500.00           500.00           500.00         
6300 03/20/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499 500.00           500.00           500.00         
6301 03/20/15 Comcast 001-519-410 145.34           145.34           145.34         
6302 03/20/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499 500.00           500.00           500.00         
6303 03/20/15 David Browning 001-511-499 500.00           500.00           500.00         
6304 03/20/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340 22,471.08      29,196.25      29,196.25    
6304 03/20/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340 6,725.17        
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 177.50           5,930.00        177.50         
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-310 995.00           995.00         
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 497.50           497.50         
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 1,420.00        1,420.00      
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 1,420.00        1,420.00      
6305 03/20/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 1,420.00        1,420.00      
6306 03/20/15 Beverly Kuipers 001-512-510 26.49             26.49             26.49           
6307 03/20/15 Janet Whipple 001-512-493 281.81           281.81           281.81         
6308 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 147.00           188.43           147.00         
6308 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 41.43             41.43           
6309 03/20/15 William Underwood 001-512-400 202.98           202.98           202.98         
6310 03/20/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 001-519-460 1,155.00        1,155.00        1,155.00      
6311 03/20/15 Russ Elgin 001-519-354 27.60             27.60             27.60           
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 7.58               502.85           7.58             
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 11.58             11.58           
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 3.79               3.79             
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440 149.00           149.00         
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410 48.10             48.10           
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 157.80           157.80         
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-491 125.00           125.00         

133,493.46    133,493.46    95,954.71    315.00        -              37,223.75   

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 17 of 208



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2015

001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 818,995.99             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                 
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (253,380.65)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 22,898.75               

Total Asset 590,514.09             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 45,307.65               
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,849.74)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (3,759.40)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property (11,273.19)              
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (636.91)                   
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia 7,781.27                 
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog (2,465.72)                
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale 360.92                    
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 4,781.25                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW 731.45                    
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (1,701.99)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00                    
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 6,442.50                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan 5,000.00                 
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 3,625.00                 
Total Liability 53,437.36               

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 924,251.74             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (387,175.01)            

Total Fund Balance 537,076.73             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 590,514.09             

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 18 of 208



No.  Description  March February Difference

101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account 924,723.27 1224296.65 ‐299,573.38
101101 TempBankAcctClearing -4,439.68 27913.77 ‐32,353.45

101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp -99,862.60 1425 ‐101,287.60

115000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00 2000 0.00

131000 Due To/Due From 0.00 0 0.00

131001 Due To/From General Fund -253,380.65 ‐241943.56 ‐11,437.09

131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 0.00 0 0.00

131305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 0.00 0 0.00

131405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 0.00 0 0.00

155000 Prepaid Items 22,898.75 22898.75 0.00

202000 Accounts Payable -45,307.65 ‐46732.65 1,425.00

220000 Deposit on Building Permits -299.28 ‐299.28 0.00

223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons -67.76 ‐67.76 0.00

223102 CR-Solar Sport 1,745.65 1745.65 0.00

223103 CR-Day Property 11,273.19 11273.19 0.00

223104 CR-Community of Hope 906.60 906.6 0.00

223105 CR-Carlson Farms -2,326.25 ‐2326.25 0.00

223109 CR-Palm Bch State College -783.09 ‐783.09 0.00

223110 CR-Hyslop Cost Recovery 0.00 0 0.00

223111 CR- Valley Crest 55.51 55.51 0.00

223112 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15 1269.15 0.00

223113 CR-Novos Valencia -7,781.27 ‐7781.27 0.00

223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch 2,214.22 2214.22 0.00

223115 CR- Drysdale -360.92 ‐360.92 0.00

223116 CR- YEE Corporation -4,781.25 ‐4781.25 0.00

223117 CR- Day Property New -2,887.70 ‐2887.7 0.00

223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan 733.24 733.24 0.00

223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation -700.00 ‐700 0.00

223120 Seth Briars CR -7,500.00 ‐7500 0.00

223121 Day Property Site Plan -5,000.00 ‐5000 0.00

223122 CR-Seventh Day -4,000.00 0 ‐4,000.00

251000 PPA, Fund Balance 0.00 0 0.00

260000 Change In Net Assets at 5/27/14 0.00 0 0.00

270005 Five Cent Fund Balance 0.00 0 0.00

270006 Six Cent Fund Balance 0.00 0 0.00

271000 Fund Balance -924,251.74 ‐924251.74 0.00

311100 Ad Valorem Taxes -190,382.79 ‐181672.93 ‐8,709.86

312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 0.00 0 0.00

312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 0.00 0 0.00

314100 Electric Utility Tax -96,103.68 ‐81514.68 ‐14,589.00

315100 Communications Services Tax -39,667.54 ‐31745.25 ‐7,922.29

316200 County Occupational Licenses -5,205.02 ‐5004.57 ‐200.45

Trial Balance
As of March 31, 2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 19 of 208



No.  Description  March February difference

323100 FPL Franchise Fee -86,449.02 ‐56568.79 ‐29,880.23

323125 Haulers License Fee -1,525.00 ‐1020 ‐505.00

323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe -3,261.87 ‐2603.59 ‐658.28

325205 Solid Waste Assessments 0.00 0 0.00

325206 Discount Fees 0.00 0 0.00

329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees -3,387.75 ‐3122.75 ‐265.00

335120 State Revenue Sharing -39,705.54 ‐33087.95 ‐6,617.59

335180 Half Cent Sales Tax -104,528.07 ‐83768.99 ‐20,759.08

341000 General Government Charges -2,100.50 ‐1605.5 ‐495.00

343120 SWA Recycling Income 0.00 0 0.00

343349 Cost Recovery Fees -35,382.74 ‐35382.74 0.00

354100 Code Enforcement Fines -708.75 ‐708.75 0.00

361100 Interest 83.99 ‐25.49 109.48

363991 Contributions from Transp Fund 0.00 0 0.00

369000 Other Misc Income 0.00 0 0.00

511310 Professional Services 0.00 0 0.00

511492 Other Operating Expenses 1,259.70 1259.7 0.00

511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Council 17,500.00 15000 2,500.00

511500 Education and Training 0.00 0 0.00

511510 Office Supplies 0.00 0 0.00

511520 Operating Supplies 0.00 0 0.00

511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip 1,635.20 1635.2 0.00

511820 Special Events/Contributions 5,818.25 818.25 5,000.00

512340 Other Services 134,826.48 112355.4 22,471.08

512400 Travel and Per Diem 430.96 96.17 334.79
512420 Postage & Freight 214.74 180.42 34.32

512490 Legal Advertising 0.00 0 0.00

512492 Other Operating Expenses 2.00 2 0.00

512493 Election Expense 3,846.04 985.84 2,860.20

512510 Office Supplies 4,254.68 3279.25 975.43

512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip 11.37 11.37 0.00

513320 Accounting and Auditing 2,500.00 2500 0.00

513490 Legal Advertising 0.00 0 0.00

513491 Computer Services 5,882.76 5882.76 0.00

514310 Professional Services 33,163.48 28737.9 4,425.58

515310 Professional Services 15,102.50 14107.5 995.00

515340 Other Services 40,351.02 33625.85 6,725.17

515343 Planning & Zoning Contract 3,300.00 2425 875.00

515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures 56,696.03 43860.83 12,835.20

515490 Legal Advertising 5,300.80 5300.8 0.00

519315 Special Magistrate 1,980.49 1980.49 0.00

519354 Code Compliance 12,065.10 12037.5 27.60

519410 Communications Services 2,647.11 2183.6 463.51

519440 Rentals and Leases 10,852.65 9020.53 1,832.12

519450 Insurance 2,740.00 2740 0.00

519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings 3,255.00 1800 1,455.00

519490 Computer Repair 896.38 822.19 74.19

519491 Computer Services 1,952.42 1638.99 313.43

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 20 of 208



No.  Description  March February Difference

519492 Other Operating Expenses 0.00 0 0.00

519494 Inspector General Office Fee 0.00 0 0.00

519610 Land Acquisition 26,972.20 1650 25,322.20

519620 Chamber of Commerce Property 464,608.67 40000 424,608.67

519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 210.30 210.3 0.00

521341 Professional Services-PBSO 143,221.98 119631.65 23,590.33

534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight 0.00 0 0.00

534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% 0.00 0 0.00

534434 Solid Waste Contractor 0.00 0 0.00

534436 Other Sanitation 0.00 0 0.00

534490 Legal Advertising 0.00 0 0.00

539340 Other Services 736.23 736.23 0.00

541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 0.00 0 0.00

541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 0.00 0 0.00

541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 0.00 0 0.00

541610 Surveying Town Road 0.00 0 0.00

541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li 0.00 0 0.00

541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects 0.00 0 0.00

541650 Trails 0.00 0 0.00

541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC 0.00 0 0.00

541920 Transfer to Capital Projects 0.00 0 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 21 of 208



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,006,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 113,257.02             

Total Asset 1,119,433.81          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 317,628.77             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 126,909.17             

Total Fund Balance 1,206,677.40          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,206,677.40          

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 22 of 208



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund -                          

Total Asset 1,224,427.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,224,427.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures -                          

Total Fund Balance 1,224,427.87          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,224,427.87          

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 23 of 208



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 33,362.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 140,123.63             

Total Asset 173,486.21             

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 2,185.08                 

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 171,301.13             

Total Fund Balance 173,486.21             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 173,486.21             

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 24 of 208



No. Name
March Ending 

Balance
February Ending 

Balance Difference

101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,006,176.79 1,006,176.79 -              
131001 Due To/From General Fund 113,257.02 80,874.53      32,382.49     
270005 Five Cent Fund Balance -297,948.46 297,948.46-     -              
270006 Six Cent Fund Balance -464,191.00 464,191.00-     -              
271000 Fund Balance -317,628.77 317,628.77-     -              
312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c -104,750.25 82,751.71-       21,998.54-     
312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c -49,941.16 39,242.21-       10,698.95-     
539340 Other Services 75.02 75.02             -              
541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 4,081.52 4,081.52        -              
541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 21,674.70 21,359.70      315.00         
541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 89,194.59 89,194.59      -              

Report Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

Trial Balance
As of March 31, 2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 25 of 208



No. Name
March Ending 
Balance

February Ending 
Balance  Difference 

101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,224,427.87 1,224,427.87                  ‐                       
271000 Fund Balance ‐1,224,427.87 1,224,427.87‐                   ‐                       

Report Totals 0.00

Trial Balance
As of March 31, 2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 26 of 208



No. Name
March Ending 

Balance 
February 

Ending Balance  Difference 

101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account     33,362.58 33,362.58    -              
131001 Due To/From General Fund   140,123.63 161,069.03  20,945.40-   
271000 Fund Balance -      2,185.08 2,185.08-       -              
325205 Solid Waste Assessments -  361,829.54 345,871.76-   15,957.78-   
325206 Discount Fees     13,518.90 13,308.75    210.15        
343120 SWA Recycling Income -      2,370.28 1,682.08-       688.20-        
361100 Interest -      2,251.71 2,251.71-       -              
534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight     10,762.50 8,951.25      1,811.25     
534346 PBC Administration Fee 1%       3,475.94 3,318.46      157.48        
534434 Solid Waste Contractor   164,293.06 130,480.56  33,812.50   
534436 Other Sanitation       3,100.00 1,500.00      1,600.00     

Report Totals              0.00                   -               0.00 

Trial Balance
As of March 31, 2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 27 of 208



General Fund 001

Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No.

Source 
Code

Source 
No.

Debit 
Activities

10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL B01
10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL B01
11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL B01
11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL B01
12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL B01

Source 
Type Description Credit Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Bank Florida League of Cities 389.00
Bank Nestle Pure Life 43.19

Bank AT&T 227.31

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 907,704.48

Bank Town of Lantana 900.00
Bank Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

Bank TGI Office Automation 416.98
Bank Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, 2,500.00

Bank Land Research 2,322.55
Bank PBSO 23,590.33

Bank Wells Fargo Business 202.00
Bank Kathy Strehlow 210.30

Bank Waste Pro 31,177.50
Bank Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

Bank Karen Hainline 600.00
Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 7,288.45

Bank Cox Media Group 700.00
Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00

Bank Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00
Bank Waste Pro 31,008.06

Bank Loxahatchee Groves 1,951.29
Bank Ron Jarriel 500.00

Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25
Bank Britco Sign Manufacturing 1,677.00

Bank Jim Rockett 500.00
Bank David Browning 500.00

Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00
Bank Ryan Liang 500.00

Bank Land Research 7,802.19
Bank Loxahatchee Groves 48,574.43

Bank AT&T 231.75
Bank Nestle Pure Life 40.68

Bank Kathy Strehlow 10.06
Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11

Bank Western Communities 100.00
Bank Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

Bank PBSO 23,590.33
Bank TGI Office Automation 155.04

Bank Palm Beach Tax Collector 741.96
Bank Office Depot 203.27

Bank Caldwell Pacetti Edwards 435.00
Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11

Bank Halsey & Griffith 656.00
Bank Loxahatchee Groves 2,312.42

Bank Underwood Management 678.78
Bank Beverly Kuipers 90.50

Bank Waste Pro 33,512.50
Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00

Bank Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25
Bank Karen Hainline 300.00

Bank C & C Loader Service, Inc. 6,200.00
Bank Ron Jarriel 500.00

Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25
Bank Wells Fargo Business 2,103.30

Bank Jim Rockett 500.00
Bank David Browning 500.00

Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00
Bank Ryan Liang 500.00

Bank Nestle Pure Life 32.65
Bank Land Research 7,025.00

Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 5,463.20
Bank AT&T 227.12

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 237.36
Bank William Underwood 26.47

Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 10,040.20
Bank Waste Pro 31,012.50

Bank Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00
Bank Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00

Bank PBSO 23,590.33
Bank C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 700.00
Bank NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50

Bank Keshavarz & Associates 5,842.50
Bank Wells Fargo Business 1,050.14

Bank Underwood Management 2,525.00
Bank Britco Sign Manufacturing 1,460.00

Bank Ron Jarriel 500.00
Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00

Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11
Bank C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00

Bank Office Depot 264.85
Bank Prestige Reporting Svcs., 486.75

Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25
Bank Britco Sign Manufacturing 869.50

Bank Jim Rockett 500.00
Bank David Browning 500.00

Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00
Bank Ryan Liang 500.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 28 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL B01
12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL B01
1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL B01
1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL B01
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 700.00
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUA 7,500.00
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUA 5,000.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 4,000.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA 6,684.32
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA 36,136.30
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA 48,504.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 33,199.31
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA 30,160.88
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA 12,619.34
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA 14,423.89
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 8,709.86
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA 19,639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA 9,226.50
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUA 21,834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUA 10,325.39
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUA 19,867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUA 9,659.41
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUA 21,410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUA 10,030.91
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA 21,998.54
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA 10,698.95
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 278.32
11/17/2014 Payment 17-NOV GLGJACTUA 22,329.42
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA 263.06
12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUA 17,503.19
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 37.16
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 36.58
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 451.18
1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUA 21,471.56
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 629.43
2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUA 18,237.62
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 73.47
2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUA 180.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 14,023.03
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 565.97
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA 8,106.21
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 8,233.33
1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUA 7,426.46
2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUA 7,979.25
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA 7,922.29
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/12/2014 Payment 12-NOV GLGJACTUA 1,038.27
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 40.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA 60.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 165.25
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 60.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 20.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA 153.66
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUA 20.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA 223.34
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 40.00
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 180.45
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 500.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 448.64
12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUA 22,642.01
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 467.73
12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUA 17,981.12
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 500.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 540.81
1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUA 15,945.66
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 519.40
3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUA 14,662.66

Bank Nestle Pure Life 37.11
Bank Land Research 5,883.40

Bank Creative Marketing 1,259.70
Bank AT&T 227.12

Bank Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00
Bank CMG - PB Remittance 863.44

Bank Karen Hainline 600.00
Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 8,668.55

Bank PBSO 23,590.33
Bank Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25

Bank Loxahatchee Groves 3,809.63
Bank Caldwell Pacetti Edwards 330.49

Bank Loxahatchee Groves 911.40
Bank Office Depot 264.84

Bank Wells Fargo Business 745.84
Bank Wells Fargo Business 137.28

Bank Underwood Management 825.00
Bank Simmons & White, Inc. 3,080.50

Bank Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50
Bank El Latino Semanal 192.00

Bank C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00
Bank Ron Jarriel 500.00

Bank TGI Office Automation 122.25
Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11

Bank Ryan Liang 500.00
Bank Jim Rockett 500.00

Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00
Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00

Bank Central Palm Beach 75.00
Bank Waste Pro 34,512.50

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 553.84
 Pimentel Tree Mitigation

Bank Simmons & White, Inc. 1,502.50
Bank Janet Whipple 27.96

Bank David Browning 500.00
Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25

 PBC Property Taxes
 PBC Property Taxes

 Seventh Day Cost 
 PBC Property Taxes

 Seth Briars CR
 CR- Day Property New

 PBC Property Taxes
 November Gas Tax 

 PBC Property Taxes
 PBC Property Taxes

 PBC Property Taxes
 PBC Property Taxes

 January Gas Tax 
 February 2015 Gas Tax 

 December Gas Tax 
 January 2015 Gas Tax 

 November Gas Tax 
 December Gas Tax 

 FPL UST
 Amerigas Fee

 March Gas Tax 
 Amerigas Fee

 February Gas Tax 
 March 2015 Gas Tax 

 FPL Utility Tax Payment
 Amerigas FPU UST 

 Ferrell Gas
 Amerigas Ferrell Gas 

 FPL UST
 FloGas

 Ferrell and Amerigas
 November CST 

 FPL Utility Tax Payment
 FPL Utility Tax Payment

 Amerigas Ferrell Gas 
 Public Utilities

 Business Tax
 County Occupational 

 CST Feb 2015
 CST Mar 2015

 December CST 
 CST Jan 2015

 County Occupational 
 County Business Tax

 County Busintess Tax
 Business Taxes deposit

 County Busintess Taxes
 County Occupational 

 Business Tax
 Commercial Lic Fee Paid

 County Business Tax
 County Occupational 

 County Occupational 
 County Occupational 

 FPL Franchise Payment
 Haulers Permit

 FPL Franchise Payment
 PBC Franchise Payment

 Commercial Lic Fee Paid- 
 PBC Franchise Payment

 PBC Franchise
 FPL Franchise Pmt May

 PBC
 FPL Franchise Payment

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 29 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 505.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 658.28
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA 15,217.57
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA 12,120.27
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA 67,787.70
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA 120,435.00
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 63,401.56
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA 36,671.66
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA 23,377.38
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUA 372.73
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA 21,361.36
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 344.10
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 15,957.78
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 240.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 60.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA 420.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 470.75
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 500.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 360.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 60.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 120.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 12.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 200.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 25.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 300.00
11/19/2014 Payment 19-NOV GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUA 18,784.11
12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUA 19,578.35
1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUA 20,861.15
2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUA 24,545.38
3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA 20,759.08
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 75.00
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA 105.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 60.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 75.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 125.00
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA 25.50
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 40.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 300.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 240.00
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 265.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 345.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 150.00
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUA 809.06
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA 688.20
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA 708.75
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA 2,251.71
11/10/2014 Payment 10-NOV GLGJACTUA 5.23
12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUA 2.91
1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUA 7.56
2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUA 7.32
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA
11/5/2014 Payment 5-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUA
2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA 4,952.78
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA 741.96

1,105,281.49

 Wellington Ag Permit
 PBC Water

 PBC SW Assessment 2,711.67
 PBC SW Assessment 

 PBC SW Assessment 633.38
 PBC SW Assessment 

 FPL Franchise Pmt May 
 PBC SW Assessment 

 PBC SW Assessment 1,403.05
 PBC SW Assessment 

 PBC SW Assessment 2,528.51
 PBC SW Assessment 

 PBC SW Assessment 4,817.68
 PBC SW Assessment 

 Joshua 7190 garbage tax
 PBC SW Assessment 

 PBC SW Assessment 
 PBC SW Assessment 506.22

 PBC SW Assessment 708.24
 PBC SW Assessment 

 Permits December 
 Permits December 

 Permits November 
 Screen Works Permit

 PBC SW Assessment 210.15
 Records Req. November 

 Crown Superior LSCI 
 Record Req. February 

 Horse Show 1059
 Permits February Deposits

 Permits January Deposits
 Permits December 

 November Sales Tax 
 State Revenue Sharing 

 Permits March Deposits
 State Revenue Sharing, 

 Griffin Zoning 6814
 Records Request March 

 Feb 2015 Sales Tax 
 State Revenue Sharing 

 Jan 2015 Sales Tax 
 State Revenue Sharing 

 December Sales Tax 
 State Revenue Sharing 

 Lien Letter fees deposited
 Lien Letter fees deposited

 FPR Corpo 5239
 Title Service 26680

 Mar 2015 Sales Tax 
 Lien Letter fee deposited 

 Property Registration
 Harris Stand Jarriel Liang 

 Records Request
 Lien Letter fees deposited 

 Fed Property Reg 5358
 Lien Letter fees deposited 

 Solid Waste
 Fine 09927

 Community Foreclosures
 PBC Solid Waste

 Records Request
 Lien Requests

 Interest
 Interest (Slient Analysis 109.48

 Interest
 Interest

 Tax Collector Refund of 
 Interest

 Bankcard Fee 60.00
 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

 Returned Check Fee 20.00
 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
 Bankcard Fee 15.00

 Goren Cherof Chamber 423,007.82
 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 114.87

 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
 Goren Cherof Land 20,061.70

 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00
 Chamber Purchase Goren 40,000.00

 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 226.69
 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 208.55

 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 608.73
 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 352.69

 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 650.76
 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 1,156.17

 Refund of Fees PBC Tax 
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 907,704.48

 PBC Assessment Adm Fee 157.48
 LGWCD Reimbursement

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 924,723.27

Total Activities 1,088,262.70 17,018.79

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 30 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL B01
10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL B01
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK B01 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK B01 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK B01 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK B01 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK B01 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK B01 2,322.55
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK B01 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK B01 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK B01 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK B01 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK B01 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK B01 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK B01 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK B01 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK B01 210.30
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK B01 31,177.50
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA 101,309.57
2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL B01
2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL B01
2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL B01
3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL B01
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 2,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 7,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 7,500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 8.99
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 14.70
10/15/2014 Payment 15-OCT GLGJACTUA 3,144.05
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 20.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 627.01
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 360.00
10/20/2014 Payment 20-OCT GLGJACTUA 6,617.59
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 180.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 75.00
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA 873.02
10/8/2014 Payment 14-OCT GLGJACTUA 2.47
10/6/2014 Payment 6-OCT GLGJACTUA
10/10/2014 Payment 10-OCT GLGJACTUA

242,323.76

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Bank Florida League of Cities 389.00
Bank Nestle Pure Life 43.19

Bank National Appraisal Assoc. 1,000.00
Bank AT&T 227.31

Bank Commercial Appraisals & 900.00

Bank Town of Lantana 900.00
Bank Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

Bank TGI Office Automation 416.98
Bank Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, 2,500.00

Bank Land Research 2,322.55
Bank PBSO 23,590.33

Bank Wells Fargo Business 202.00
Bank Kathy Strehlow 210.30

Bank Waste Pro 31,177.50
Bank Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

Bank Karen Hainline 600.00
Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 7,288.45

Bank Voiding check 6087.
Bank Voiding check 6088.

Bank Voiding check 6091.
Bank Voiding check 6086.

Bank Voiding check 6085.
Bank Voiding check 6096.

Bank Voiding check 6094.
Bank Voiding check 6095.

Bank Voiding check 6092.
Bank Voiding check 6093.

Bank Voiding check 6089.
Bank Voiding check 6090.

 Reversing FY14 Accrual
Bank AT&T 229.66

Bank Voiding check 6099.
Bank Voiding check 6126.

Bank Voiding check 6097.
Bank Voiding check 6098.

Bank Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62
Bank Office Depot 93.01

Bank Frank Schiola 2,388.75
Bank Land Research 6,003.88

Bank Florida Municipal Ins. 1,370.00
Bank Nestle Pure Life 32.02

Bank Waste Pro 31,612.50
Bank Underwood Management 1,650.00

Bank Karen Hainline 300.00
Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 11,287.85

Bank PBSO 23,590.33
Bank TGI Office Automation 10.39

Bank TGI Office Automation 691.02
Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11

Bank Florida Municipal Ins. 1,370.00
Bank PBSO 1,680.00

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 3,790.72
Bank William Underwood 69.70

Bank Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00
Bank Ryan Liang 500.00

Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00
Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00

Bank Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00
Bank David Browning 500.00

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 302.72
Bank Blackbaud 5,882.76

Bank Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00
Bank Wells Fargo Business 1,716.84

Bank Jim Rockett 500.00
Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25

Bank Frank Schiola 2,126.25
Bank Land Research 5,656.25

Bank Wells Fargo Business 147.00
Bank Nestle Pure Life 58.01

Bank Nutting Environmental of 1,650.00
Bank Florida Elections 240.00

Bank Karen Hainline 300.00
Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 8,408.53

Bank Western Communities 5,000.00
Bank El Latino Semanal 672.00

Bank Sharyn Browning 260.00
Bank TGI Office Automation 453.36

Bank Haline Hauber 230.00
Bank Karen Brynes 185.00

Bank CMG - PB Remittance 963.20
Bank Jesus Roque 60.00

Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00
Bank A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00

 Cost Recovery Day New
 Cost Recovery Atlantic SP

Bank Goren, Cherof, Doody & 1,600.85
 CR Atlantic/Commons

Bank John Filia 185.00
Bank Bonnie Barile 170.00

 PBC Franchise Payment
 Permits October Deposits

 County Occ Lic
 County Busintess Tax

 Florida Utility Pmt
 Ferrelgas Payment

 Interest
 Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

 Foreclosure
 SWA 399650

 Revenue Sharing, October
 Liens

Total Activities 246,763.44 -4,439.68

 Bankcard Fee 15.00
Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 101101 TempBankAcctClearing Ending Balance -4,439.68

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 31 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK B01 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK B01 170.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL B01
3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL B01

1,595.00

10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA

0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHIN 2 210.00
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHIN 2 1,417.50
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHIN 129 1,951.29
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHIN 60 1,677.00
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHIN 4 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA
10/30/2014  GJ0000283 GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHIN 134 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHIN 134 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHIN 134 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHIN 134 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHIN 129 48,574.43
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHIN 2 525.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHIN 2 1,470.00
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA 633.38
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA 114.87
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHIN 161 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHIN 161 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHIN 161 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHIN 4 33,512.50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHIN 129 2,312.42
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA 2,711.67
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA 4,817.68
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA 1,156.17
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHIN 161 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHIN 60 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHIN 4 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHIN 2 341.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHIN 2 1,732.50
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 2,528.51
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 608.73
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHIN 60 869.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHIN 161 4,000.00
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUA
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA 1,403.05

Bank Voiding check 6258.

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

Bank PBC Supervisor of 11.50
Bank PBSO 23,590.33

Bank ADT Security 42.65
Bank Office Depot 275.75

Bank Voiding check 6287.
Bank AT&T 227.42

Bank Yees Corporation 1,425.00
Bank Tom Goltzene 500.00

Bank Ron Jarriel 500.00
Bank Waste Pro 33,812.50

Bank TGI Office Automation 168.11
Bank C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

Bank Underwood Management 29,196.25
Bank Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00

Bank Jim Rockett 500.00
Bank David Browning 500.00

Bank Ryan Liang 500.00
Bank Comcast 145.34

Bank ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00
Bank Russ Elgin 27.60

Bank Wells Fargo Business 188.43
Bank William Underwood 202.98

Bank Beverly Kuipers 26.49
Bank Janet Whipple 281.81

Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Ending Balance -99,862.60

Total Activities 101,457.60 -99,862.60

Bank Wells Fargo Business 650.44
Account: 101102 FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

 Reverse FY14 FYE 7,824.33
 Reverse FY14 FYE 19,735.95

 Reverse FY14 FYE 26,091.63

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 73,339.78

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 2,000.00

Total Activities 71,339.78 -71,339.78

 Reverse FY14 FYE 17,687.87
Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 73,339.78

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 131000 Due To/Due From Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F405

Vendor Due From Fund F405
Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due To Fund F101 9,596.14
 Due To Fund F405 2,251.71

 Due To Fund F405 873.02
 Due To Fund F101 20,373.65

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F405 12,120.27

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F405

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due From Fund F405
 Due From Fund F405

 Due To Fund F405 67,787.70
 Due From Fund F405

 Due To Fund F101 9,226.50
 Due To Fund F101 4,952.78

Vendor Due From Fund F101
 Due To Fund F101 19,639.03

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due From Fund F405
 Due From Fund F405

 Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F405 120,435.00

 Due From Fund F405
 Due From Fund F405

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F405 63,401.56

Vendor Due From Fund F405
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due To Fund F101 741.96
 Due To Fund F405 36,671.66

 Due To Fund F101 21,834.61
 Due To Fund F101 10,325.39

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due From Fund F405

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 32 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA 352.69
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHIN 2 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHIN 2 2,441.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHIN 129 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHIN 129 1,868.13
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 75.02
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHIN 161 1,500.00
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA 708.24
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA 226.69
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHIN 129 911.40
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHIN 4 34,512.50
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUA
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUA
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUA 75.02
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHIN 4 31,612.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHIN 120 420.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHIN 120 1,890.00
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA 506.22
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA 208.55
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUA
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUA
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHIN 120 315.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHIN 120 1,811.25
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 210.15
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 157.48
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHIN 161 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHIN 4 33,812.50
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA

303,426.82

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHIN 117
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHIN 192
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHIN V003
10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL V006 900.00
10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL V007 1,000.00
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHIN 154
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHIN 2
10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHIN 146
10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHIN 24
10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHIN 171
10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHIN V008
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL 1 227.31
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL 117 389.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL 12 43.19
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL 128 2,322.55
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL 154 416.98
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL 171 2,500.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL 192 900.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL 2 2,191.25
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL 24 600.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL 3 7,288.45
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL 4 31,177.50
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL 65 8,355.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL V003 202.00
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL V008 210.30
10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK 1
10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK 4
10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK 171
10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK 117
10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK 12
10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK 128
10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK 146
10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK 154
10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK 192
10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK 2
10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK 24
10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK 3
10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK 65
10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK V003
10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK V008
10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL 1 227.31
10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL 117 389.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL 12 43.19
10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL 128 2,322.55

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F405

 Due From Fund F405

 Due From Fund F405
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due To Fund F405 23,377.38
 Due From Fund F405

Vendor Due From Fund F101
Vendor Due From Fund F405

 Due To Fund F405 372.73
 Due From Fund F101

 Due To Fund F101 9,659.41
 Due To Fund F405 809.06

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F101 19,867.54

 Due From Fund F405
 Due From Fund F405

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F405 21,361.36

Vendor Due From Fund F405
Vendor Due From Fund F101

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F405 15,957.78

 Due To Fund F101 10,030.91
Vendor Due From Fund F101

 Due To Fund F405 344.10
 Due To Fund F101 21,410.53

Vendor Due From Fund F405
 Due To Fund F101 21,998.54

 Due To Fund F405 688.20
Vendor Due From Fund F405

 Due From Fund F405
 Due From Fund F405

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance -253,380.65

Total Activities 556,807.47 -253,380.65

 Due To Fund F101 10,698.95
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 131305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 131305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 131101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Ending Balance 22,898.75
Account: 155000 Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 22,898.75

Account: 131405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 131405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 14-37-Town of Lantana 900.00
Vendor KUTNEY; 202.00

Vendor 2E3019BC-Florida League 389.00

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance -65,444.15

Vendor 46001-PBSO 23,590.33
Vendor 1032014-Karen Hainline 600.00

Vendor 073840 1-TGI Office 416.98
Vendor 26-Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

Vendor Commercial Appraisals & 
Vendor National Appraisal Assoc. 

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Land Research 

Vendor AT&T
Vendor Florida League of Cities

Vendor 38928-Nowlen, Holt, & 2,500.00
Vendor 96748-Kathy Strehlow 210.30

Vendor Frank A. Schiola
Vendor Karen Hainline

Vendor Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, 
Vendor Town of Lantana

Vendor PBSO
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor Kathy Strehlow
Vendor Voiding check 6085. 227.31

Vendor Keshavarz & Associates
Vendor Wells Fargo Business 

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor Waste Pro

Vendor Voiding check 6088. 2,322.55
Vendor Voiding check 6089. 23,590.33

Vendor Voiding check 6086. 389.00
Vendor Voiding check 6087. 43.19

Vendor Voiding check 6096. 31,177.50
Vendor Voiding check 6091. 2,500.00

Vendor Voiding check 6095. 7,288.45
Vendor Voiding check 6097. 8,355.00

Vendor Voiding check 6093. 2,191.25
Vendor Voiding check 6094. 600.00

Vendor Voiding check 6090. 416.98
Vendor Voiding check 6092. 900.00

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Land Research 

Vendor AT&T
Vendor Florida League of Cities

Vendor Voiding check 6098. 202.00
Vendor Voiding check 6099. 210.30

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 33 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL 154 416.98
10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL 171 2,500.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL 192 900.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL 2 2,191.25
10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL 24 600.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL 3 7,288.45
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL 4 31,177.50
10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL 65 8,355.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL V003 202.00
10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL V008 210.30
10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK 4
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHIN 5
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHIN V008
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHIN 57
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHIN 180
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHIN 52
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHIN 50
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHIN 56
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHIN 6
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHIN 129
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHIN 193
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHIN 60
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHIN 44
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHIN 4
10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL 129 1,951.29
10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL 180 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL 193 3,735.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL 4 31,008.06
10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL 44 700.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL 57 500.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL 60 1,677.00
10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL V008 10.06
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHIN 155
10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL 155 168.11
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHIN 158
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHIN V009
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHIN 154
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHIN 135
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHIN 135
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHIN 135
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHIN 135
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHIN 128
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHIN 68
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHIN 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHIN 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHIN 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHIN 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHIN 1
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHIN 12
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHIN 129
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHIN 2
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHIN 146
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHIN 6
11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHIN 128
11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL 1 231.75
11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL 12 40.68
11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL 128 7,802.19
11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL 129 48,574.43
11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL 134 741.96
11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL 135 203.27
11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL 154 155.04
11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL 158 100.00
11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL 2 2,426.25
11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL 6 678.78
11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL 68 90.50
11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL V009 656.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHIN 193
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHIN 155
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHIN V010
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHIN 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHIN 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHIN 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHIN 24
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHIN 57
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHIN 180
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHIN 52
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHIN 50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHIN 56
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHIN 5
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHIN 6
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHIN 14
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHIN 4
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHIN 129
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHIN V012
11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL 129 2,312.42
11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL 14 435.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL 155 168.11

Vendor Frank A. Schiola
Vendor Karen Hainline

Vendor Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, 
Vendor Town of Lantana

Vendor PBSO
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor Kathy Strehlow
Vendor Voiding check 6126. 31,177.50

Vendor Keshavarz & Associates
Vendor Wells Fargo Business 

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor Waste Pro

Vendor 2014-011-Ryan Liang 500.00
Vendor 2014-011-Tom Goltzene 500.00

Vendor 2014-011-David Browning 500.00
Vendor 2014-011-Ron Jarriel 500.00

Vendor 2014-10YEE-Yees 1,425.00
Vendor 2567-Kathy Strehlow 10.06

Vendor 2665-Britco Sign 1,677.00
Vendor 201923-CMG - PB 700.00

Vendor SEPTEMBER 2014- 1,951.29
Vendor 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00

Vendor 2014-011-Jim Rockett 500.00
Vendor 2014-10CS-Underwood 29,196.25

Vendor Waste Pro
Vendor Cox Media Group

Vendor Ron Jarriel
Vendor Tew and Taylor, Inc.

Vendor 0183035-Waste Pro 31,008.06
Vendor Loxahatchee Groves 

Vendor David Browning
Vendor Underwood Management 

Vendor Ryan Liang
Vendor Jim Rockett

Vendor Yees Corporation
Vendor Tom Goltzene

Vendor 102814-Western 100.00
Vendor 572455-0-Halsey & Griffith 656.00

Vendor 43065771-TGI Office 168.11
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor Britco Sign Manufacturing 
Vendor Kathy Strehlow

Vendor 736319631001-Office 97.49
Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE #2-Land 600.00

Vendor 1724992009-Office Depot 68.52
Vendor 736319276001-Office 17.28

Vendor 074486 1-TGI Office 155.04
Vendor 1724992010-Office Depot 19.98

Vendor 13: REZ 13-1-Land 767.59
Vendor 102514-Beverly Kuipers 90.50

Vendor REZ 13-2-Land Research 436.05
Vendor SP 14-2-Land Research 375.00

Vendor CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land 93.75
Vendor CPA 14-2 & REZ 14-2- 3,842.30

Vendor 10282014-AT&T 231.75
Vendor 04J0009348459-Nestle 40.68

Vendor 101476019-Palm Beach 204.64
Vendor 101477076-Palm Beach 144.00

Vendor 101476169-Palm Beach 249.32
Vendor 101477433-Palm Beach 144.00

Vendor BIG DOG RANCH #1-Land 1,687.50
Vendor AT&T

Vendor 46002-PBSO 23,590.33
Vendor 2014-10WA-Underwood 678.78

Vendor 2014-1023LGWCD- 48,574.43
Vendor 27-Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

Vendor Office Depot
Vendor PBSO

Vendor Loxahatchee Groves 
Vendor Palm Beach Tax Collector

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Land Research 

Vendor Beverly Kuipers
Vendor Halsey & Griffith

Vendor Frank A. Schiola
Vendor Underwood Management 

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor Western Communities 

Vendor 18296-C & C Loader 600.00
Vendor 18297-C & C Loader 1,600.00

Vendor 210777-CMG - PB 237.36
Vendor 18295-C & C Loader 4,000.00

Vendor 111814-Tew and Taylor, 2,846.25
Vendor 43419682-TGI Office 168.11

Vendor 2014-012-Tom Goltzene 500.00
Vendor 2014-012-Jim Rockett 500.00

Vendor 2014-012-Ron Jarriel 500.00
Vendor 2014-012-Ryan Liang 500.00

Vendor 1192014-Karen Hainline 300.00
Vendor 2014-012-David Browning 500.00

Vendor 10312014-Loxahatchee 2,312.42
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014- 2,103.30

Vendor 123180-Caldwell Pacetti 435.00
Vendor 189168-Waste Pro 33,512.50

Vendor 2014-11YEE-Yees 1,425.00
Vendor 2014-11CS-Underwood 29,196.25

Vendor Caldwell Pacetti Edwards 
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor 2014-11BU-William 26.47
Vendor Loxahatchee Groves 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 34 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL 161 6,200.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL 180 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL 193 2,846.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL 24 300.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL 4 33,512.50
11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL 57 500.00
11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL V003 2,103.30
11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL V010 237.36
11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL V012 26.47
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHIN 3
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHIN 3
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHIN 3
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHIN 3
11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL 3 5,463.20
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHIN 161
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHIN 146
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHIN 60
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHIN 12
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHIN 1
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHIN 4
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHIN 193
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHIN 2
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHIN 6
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHIN V014
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHIN V010
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHIN 65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHIN 65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHIN 65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHIN 128
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHIN 3
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHIN 65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHIN 65
12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL 1 227.12
12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL 12 32.65
12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL 128 7,025.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL 161 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL 193 1,890.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL 2 2,415.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL 3 10,040.20
12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL 4 31,012.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL 6 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL 60 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL 65 5,842.50
12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL V003 1,050.14
12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL V010 700.00
12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL V014 3,937.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHIN 57
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHIN 180
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHIN 52
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHIN 50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHIN 56
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHIN 6
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHIN 5
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHIN 60
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHIN 67
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHIN 135
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHIN V010
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHIN V010
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHIN V010
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHIN 155
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHIN V016
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHIN 161
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHIN 149
12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL 135 264.85
12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL 149 486.75
12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL 155 168.11
12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL 161 4,000.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL 180 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL 57 500.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL 60 869.50
12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL 67 1,825.00
12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL V010 863.44
12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL V016 1,259.70
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000002 APPURCHIN 3 1,295.00
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000003 APPURCHIN 65 801.25
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000004 APPURCHIN 65 4,407.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHIN 2

Vendor C & C Loader Service, Inc.
Vendor Ron Jarriel

Vendor Tom Goltzene
Vendor Ryan Liang

Vendor Waste Pro
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor Karen Hainline

Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 
Vendor William Underwood

Vendor Underwood Management 
Vendor Wells Fargo Business 

Vendor Jim Rockett
Vendor David Browning

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor 1; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 1,295.00

Vendor 233102-Goren, Cherof, 573.50
Vendor 98-Goren, Cherof, Doody 3,520.70

Vendor 31-Goren, Cherof, Doody 573.50
Vendor 233117-Goren, Cherof, 795.50

Vendor 2; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 912.80
Vendor 18346-C & C Loader 2,000.00

Vendor 27; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 629.00
Vendor 32; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 721.50

Vendor 99-Goren, Cherof, Doody 5,979.90
Vendor 4-Goren, Cherof, Doody & 502.00

Vendor 190673-Waste Pro 31,012.50
Vendor 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00

Vendor 04K0009348459-Nestle 32.65
Vendor 11282014-AT&T 227.12

Vendor 46003-PBSO 23,590.33
Vendor 626-Britco Sign 1,460.00

Vendor 2014-12-NOVOS 3,937.50
Vendor 214231-CMG - PB 700.00

Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE 3-Land 562.50
Vendor 2 CPA AND REZ 14-1- 93.75

Vendor 28-Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00
Vendor 2014-11WA-Underwood 2,525.00

Vendor 2: SP 14-2-Land Research 1,593.75
Vendor CPA 14-2-Land Research 500.00

Vendor 008-Keshavarz & 4,407.50
Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 1,050.14

Vendor 012.B-Keshavarz & 633.75
Vendor 012.A-Keshavarz & 801.25

Vendor 012.AB-Keshavarz & 801.25
Vendor 008A-Keshavarz & 4,407.50

Vendor 14: REZ 13-1-Land 1,062.50
Vendor 1 11252014-Goren, 1,295.00

Vendor BIG DOG RANCH SITE 2,312.50
Vendor 10: REZ 13-2-Land 900.00

Vendor C & C Loader Service, Inc.
Vendor Tew and Taylor, Inc.

Vendor Land Research 
Vendor PBSO

Vendor AT&T
Vendor Nestle Pure Life

Vendor Britco Sign Manufacturing 
Vendor Keshavarz & Associates

Vendor Waste Pro
Vendor Underwood Management 

Vendor Frank A. Schiola
Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 

Vendor 2015-01-Ron Jarriel 500.00
Vendor 2015-01-Ryan Liang 500.00

Vendor NOVOS Development LLC
Vendor 2015-01-David Browning 500.00

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 

Vendor 3004-Britco Sign 869.50
Vendor 31117-Simmons & White, 1,825.00

Vendor 2014-12CS-Underwood 29,196.25
Vendor 2014-12YEE-Yees 1,425.00

Vendor 2015-01-Tom Goltzene 500.00
Vendor 2015-01-Jim Rockett 500.00

Vendor 43719489-TGI Office 168.11
Vendor 24468-Creative Marketing 1,259.70

Vendor 218872-CMG - PB 299.28
Vendor 218874-CMG - PB 306.16

Vendor 743381386001-Office 264.85
Vendor 218873-CMG - PB 258.00

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor C & C Loader Service, Inc.

Vendor Office Depot
Vendor Prestige Reporting Svcs., 

Vendor 18387-C & C Loader 4,000.00
Vendor 14-35791-Prestige 486.75

Vendor Jim Rockett
Vendor David Browning

Vendor Tom Goltzene
Vendor Ryan Liang

Vendor Ron Jarriel
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor Creative Marketing 
Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 

Vendor Simmons & White, Inc.
Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 

Vendor Underwood Management 
Vendor Britco Sign Manufacturing 

Vendor 29-Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25

Vendor Keshavarz & Associates
Vendor Keshavarz & Associates

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 35 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHIN 128
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHIN 128
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHIN 14
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHIN 6
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHIN 146
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHIN 24
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHIN 129
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHIN 129
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHIN 67
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHIN 67
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHIN 67
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHIN 128
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHIN 128
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHIN 3
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHIN 3
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHIN 3
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHIN 3
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHIN 12
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHIN 1
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003
1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL 1 227.12
1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL 12 37.11
1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL 128 5,883.40
1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL 129 3,809.63
1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL 14 330.49
1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL 2 3,176.25
1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL 24 600.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL 3 8,668.55
1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL 6 825.00
1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL 67 3,080.50
1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL V003 745.84
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHIN V003
1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL V003 137.28
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHIN 161
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHIN 154
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHIN 155
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHIN V010
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHIN V010
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHIN 129
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHIN 67
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHIN 67
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHIN 33
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHIN 69
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHIN 196
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHIN 196
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHIN 135
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHIN 135
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHIN 5
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHIN 57
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHIN 180
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHIN 52
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHIN 50
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHIN 56
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHIN 6
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHIN 193
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHIN 4
1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL 129 911.40
1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL 135 264.84
1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL 154 122.25
1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL 155 168.11
1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL 161 1,500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL 180 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL 193 2,362.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL 196 192.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL 33 75.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL 4 34,512.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL 57 500.00
1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL 67 1,502.50
1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL 69 27.96
1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL V010 553.84
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHIN 119
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHIN 4
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHIN 135
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHIN 135
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHIN 135
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHIN 154
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHIN 24
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHIN 12
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHIN 134
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHIN 146
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHIN 120
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHIN 1
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHIN V010
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHIN V010
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHIN 6
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHIN 128
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHIN 128
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHIN 128

Vendor BIG DOG RANCH 3-Land 531.25
Vendor 123331-Caldwell Pacetti 330.49

Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE 4-Land 937.50

Vendor 010620151-Loxahatchee 1,868.13
Vendor 31039-Simmons & White, 1,599.00

Vendor 162015-Karen Hainline 600.00
Vendor 01062015-Loxahatchee 1,941.50

Vendor 2015-01WA-Underwood 825.00
Vendor 46004-PBSO 23,590.33

Vendor 100-Goren, Cherof, Doody 6,442.85
Vendor 28-Goren, Cherof, Doody 333.00

Vendor REZ 13-1 15-Land 3,883.40
Vendor REZ 13-2 12-Land 531.25

Vendor 31038-Simmons & White, 961.50
Vendor 30907-Simmons & White, 520.00

Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD- 745.84
Vendor AT&T

Vendor 04L0009348459-Nestle 37.11
Vendor 122814-AT&T 227.12

Vendor 5-Goren, Cherof, Doody & 1,522.70
Vendor 33-Goren, Cherof, Doody 370.00

Vendor PBSO
Vendor Frank A. Schiola

Vendor Loxahatchee Groves 
Vendor Caldwell Pacetti Edwards 

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Land Research 

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor 01012015 UNDERWOOD- 137.28

Vendor Underwood Management 
Vendor Simmons & White, Inc.

Vendor Karen Hainline
Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 

Vendor 228714-CMG - PB 275.20
Vendor 223008-CMG - PB 278.64

Vendor 077674 1-TGI Office 122.25
Vendor 44088485-TGI Office 168.11

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor 18416-C & C Loader 1,500.00

Vendor OFFICE 11015-Janet 27.96
Vendor 2014-12-24-El Latino 96.00

Vendor 31314-Simmons & White, 692.50
Vendor 40436-Central Palm Beach 75.00

Vendor 12122014-Loxahatchee 911.40
Vendor 31283-Simmons & White, 810.00

Vendor 2015-02-David Browning 500.00
Vendor 2015-02-Ron Jarriel 500.00

Vendor 747728080001-Office 257.10
Vendor 2015-01YEE-Yees 1,425.00

Vendor 2014-12-24A-El Latino 96.00
Vendor 747728945001-Office 7.74

Vendor 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50
Vendor 202962-Waste Pro 34,512.50

Vendor 2015-02-Jim Rockett 500.00
Vendor 2014-01CS-Underwood 29,196.25

Vendor 2015-02-Ryan Liang 500.00
Vendor 2015-02-Tom Goltzene 500.00

Vendor C & C Loader Service, Inc.
Vendor Ron Jarriel

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor Loxahatchee Groves 
Vendor Office Depot

Vendor Yees Corporation
Vendor Tom Goltzene

Vendor Central Palm Beach 
Vendor Waste Pro

Vendor Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor El Latino Semanal

Vendor Simmons & White, Inc.
Vendor Janet Whipple

Vendor David Browning
Vendor Underwood Management 

Vendor Ryan Liang
Vendor Jim Rockett

Vendor 752769572001-Office 24.99
Vendor 752769573001-Office 2.99

Vendor 213806-Waste Pro 31,612.50
Vendor 752765478001-Office 65.03

Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 
Vendor 01262015-Florida 1,370.00

Vendor 46005-PBSO 23,590.33
Vendor 30-Frank Schiola 2,388.75

Vendor 05A0009348459-Nestle 32.02
Vendor 01282015-Palm Beach 55.62

Vendor 077887 1-TGI Office 10.39
Vendor 242015-Karen Hainline 300.00

Vendor 227455-CMG - PB 700.00
Vendor 227457-CMG - PB 337.12

Vendor 230334-CMG - PB 700.00
Vendor 227456-CMG - PB 700.00

Vendor 01282015-AT&T 229.66
Vendor 230335-CMG - PB 700.00

Vendor #3 SP 14-2-Land 1,000.00
Vendor #13 REZ 13-2-Land 978.66

Vendor 2015-02WA-Underwood 1,650.00
Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE #5-Land 125.00

Vendor 227458-CMG - PB 344.00
Vendor 227459-CMG - PB 309.60

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 36 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHIN 128
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHIN 128
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHIN 128
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHIN 3
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHIN V012
2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL 1 229.66
2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL 119 1,370.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL 12 32.02
2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL 120 2,388.75
2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL 128 6,003.88
2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL 134 55.62
2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL 135 93.01
2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL 154 10.39
2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL 24 300.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL 3 11,287.85
2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL 4 31,612.50
2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL 6 1,650.00
2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL V010 3,790.72
2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL V012 69.70
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHIN V010
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHIN 154
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHIN 154
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHIN 155
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHIN 193
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHIN 67
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHIN 119
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHIN V017
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHIN 5
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHIN 6
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHIN 49
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHIN 51
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHIN 52
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHIN 50
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHIN 56
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHIN 72
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHIN 146
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHIN 146
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHIN V019
2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL 119 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL 146 1,680.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL 154 691.02
2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL 155 168.11
2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL 193 1,710.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL 49 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL 51 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL 67 885.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL V003 1,716.84
2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL V010 302.72
2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL V017 5,882.76
2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL V019 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHIN V003
2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL 72 240.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL V003 147.00
2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK 5
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHIN 158
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHIN 5
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHIN 128
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHIN V010
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHIN V010
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHIN V010
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHIN 24
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHIN 12
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHIN 154
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHIN V021
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHIN 8
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHIN 152
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHIN V023
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHIN V025
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHIN V026
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHIN V027
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHIN 120
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHIN 196
3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL 12 58.01
3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL 120 2,126.25
3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL 128 5,656.25

Vendor 1600-Goren, Cherof, 1,000.05
Vendor 1601-Goren, Cherof, 999.00

Vendor SETH BRIER ZCR-Land 200.00
Vendor 1599-Goren, Cherof, 7,402.00

Vendor DAY SITE PLAN #1-Land 750.00
Vendor BIG DOG RANCH SITE 2,950.22

Vendor 1606-Goren, Cherof, 211.20
Vendor 2015-02WUII-William 69.70

Vendor 1604-Goren, Cherof, 89.60
Vendor 1605-Goren, Cherof, 203.50

Vendor 1602-Goren, Cherof, 296.00
Vendor 1603-Goren, Cherof, 1,086.50

Vendor Land Research 
Vendor Palm Beach Tax Collector

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Frank Schiola

Vendor AT&T
Vendor Florida Municipal Ins. 

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor Waste Pro

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor Karen Hainline

Vendor Office Depot
Vendor PBSO

Vendor 077028 1-TGI Office 685.17
Vendor 075891 1-TGI Office 5.85

Vendor William Underwood
Vendor 235563-CMG - PB 302.72

Vendor Underwood Management 
Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 

Vendor 90834859-Blackbaud 5,882.76
Vendor 2014-02YEE-Yees 1,425.00

Vendor 31408-Simmons & White, 885.00
Vendor 1197 01262015-Florida 1,370.00

Vendor 44450957-TGI Office 168.11
Vendor 61-Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00

Vendor 2015-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
Vendor 2015-03-Jim Rockett 500.00

Vendor 2015-03-Ronald D Jarriel, 500.00
Vendor 2015-03-Ryan Liang 500.00

Vendor 2014-02CS-Underwood 29,196.25
Vendor 2015-03-David Browning 500.00

Vendor 27074-Nutting 1,650.00
Vendor Florida Municipal Ins. 

Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 1,716.84
Vendor 47511-PBSO 840.00

Vendor 20152 ELECTION-Florida 240.00
Vendor 47512-PBSO 840.00

Vendor David Browning
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor Tew and Taylor, Inc.

Vendor PBSO
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor Underwood Management 
Vendor Simmons & White, Inc.

Vendor Ryan Liang
Vendor Jim Rockett

Vendor Tom Goltzene
Vendor Ronald D Jarriel, Sr.

Vendor 02022015; UNDERWOOD- 147.00
Vendor Florida Elections 

Vendor Blackbaud
Vendor Nutting Environmental of 

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 

Vendor OKEE WORK 1-Land 875.00
Vendor SP(A) 15-2-Land 375.00

Vendor 2015-02YEE-Western 5,000.00
Vendor 2015-02YEE-Yees 1,425.00

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor Voiding check 6258. 1,425.00

Vendor 237738-CMG - PB 309.60
Vendor 237737-CMG - PB 350.88

Vendor 17 REZ 13-1-Land 968.75
Vendor 14 REZ13-2-Land 593.75

Vendor DAY SITE 2-Land 2,156.25
Vendor BRIER 1-Land Research 687.50

Vendor 2050-Goren, Cherof, 203.50
Vendor 2052-Goren, Cherof, 370.00

Vendor 05B0009348459-Nestle 58.01
Vendor 078660 1-TGI Office 453.36

Vendor 237739-CMG - PB 302.72
Vendor 342015-Karen Hainline 300.00

Vendor 2048-Goren, Cherof, 1,332.75
Vendor 397080- REFUND-Jesus 60.00

Vendor 2046-Goren, Cherof, 4,425.58
Vendor 2047-Goren, Cherof, 1,342.20

Vendor 2051-Goren, Cherof, 74.00
Vendor 2049-Goren, Cherof, 660.50

Vendor 2015-JF-John Filia 185.00
Vendor 2015-BB-Bonnie Barile 170.00

Vendor 2015-HH-Haline Hauber 230.00
Vendor 2015-KB-Karen Brynes 185.00

Vendor 20910-A&B Engineering, 4,600.00
Vendor 2015-SBROWNING- 260.00

Vendor Land Research 

Vendor Nestle Pure Life
Vendor Frank Schiola

Vendor 31-Frank Schiola 2,126.25
Vendor 14455-El Latino Semanal 672.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 37 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL 152 260.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL 154 453.36
3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL 158 5,000.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL 196 672.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL 24 300.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL 3 8,408.53
3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL 8 4,600.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL V010 963.20
3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL V021 60.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL V023 230.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL V025 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL V026 185.00
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL V027 170.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHIN 3
3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL 3 1,600.85
3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK V027
3/6/2015 Credit PPC000010 APPURCHIN V027 170.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHIN V029
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHIN 69
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHIN 57
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHIN 180
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHIN 52
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHIN 50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHIN 56
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHIN 5
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHIN 1
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHIN 65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHIN 65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHIN 65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHIN 65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHIN V030
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHIN 6
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHIN 155
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHIN 68
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHIN 161
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHIN 145
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHIN 4
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHIN 54
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHIN 135
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHIN 135
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHIN 101
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHIN 146
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHIN V012
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHIN V003
3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL 1 227.42
3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL 101 42.65
3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL 135 275.75
3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL 145 11.50
3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL 146 23,590.33
3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL 155 168.11
3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL 161 1,600.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL 180 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL 4 33,812.50
3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL 5 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL 50 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL 52 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL 54 145.34
3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL 56 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL 57 500.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL 6 29,196.25
3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL 65 5,930.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL 68 26.49
3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL 69 281.81
3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL V003 188.43
3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL V012 202.98
3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL V029 1,155.00
3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL V030 27.60
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003
3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL V003 650.44
3/20/2015 Credit PPC000009 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00

944,106.65

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUA 370.00
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUA 810.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000387 GLGJACTUA 999.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000322 GLGJACTUA 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000323 GLGJACTUA 375.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000324 GLGJACTUA 767.59
12/31/2014  GJ0000332 GLGJACTUA 721.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000333 GLGJACTUA 1,062.50

5,679.09

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUA 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUA 333.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000384 GLGJACTUA 344.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000388 GLGJACTUA 1,000.05
2/28/2015  GJ0000391 GLGJACTUA 978.66
11/30/2014  GJ0000325 GLGJACTUA 573.50
11/30/2014  GJ0000326 GLGJACTUA 436.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000334 GLGJACTUA 629.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000335 GLGJACTUA 900.00

5,725.96

Vendor Sharyn Browning

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor El Latino Semanal
Vendor Karen Hainline

Vendor TGI Office Automation 
Vendor Western Communities 

Vendor Karen Brynes
Vendor John Filia

Vendor Jesus Roque
Vendor Haline Hauber

Vendor A&B Engineering, Inc.
Vendor CMG - PB Remittance 

Vendor Bonnie Barile
Vendor 2015-03ETC-ETC 1,155.00

Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor Voiding check 6287. 170.00

Vendor Bonnie Barile
Vendor 2049B-Goren, Cherof, 1,600.85

Vendor 2014-03-Tom Goltzene 500.00
Vendor 2014-03-Jim Rockett 500.00

Vendor 2015-03-Ron Jarriel 500.00
Vendor 2014-03-Ryan Liang 500.00

Vendor 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet 281.81
Vendor 2014-03-David Browning 500.00

Vendor 15-1068 001.B-Keshavarz 497.50
Vendor 13-1020 013-Keshavarz & 4,260.00

Vendor 15-1068 001.A-Keshavarz 177.50
Vendor 13-1017 009-Keshavarz & 995.00

Vendor 2015-03YEE-Yees 1,425.00
Vendor 02282015-AT&T 227.42

Vendor 18501-C & C Loader 1,600.00
Vendor 03122015-PBC Supervisor 11.50

Vendor 44898295-TGI Office 168.11
Vendor 03072015-Beverly Kuipers 26.49

Vendor 03122015-Russ Elgin 27.60
Vendor 2014-03CS-Underwood 29,196.25

Vendor 02272015-ADT Security 42.65
Vendor 46006-PBSO 23,590.33

Vendor 758847098001-Office 262.93
Vendor 758847295001-Office 12.82

Vendor 219732-Waste Pro 33,812.50
Vendor 03072015-Comcast 145.34

Vendor Office Depot
Vendor PBC Supervisor of 

Vendor AT&T
Vendor ADT Security

Vendor 2015-03WFU-William 202.98
Vendor UNDERWOOD 03022015- 188.43

Vendor Waste Pro
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor C & C Loader Service, Inc.
Vendor Ron Jarriel

Vendor PBSO
Vendor TGI Office Automation 

Vendor David Browning
Vendor Underwood Management 

Vendor Comcast
Vendor Jim Rockett

Vendor Tom Goltzene
Vendor Ryan Liang

Vendor William Underwood
Vendor ETC Painting, Inc.

Vendor Janet Whipple
Vendor Wells Fargo Business 

Vendor Keshavarz & Associates
Vendor Beverly Kuipers

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Beginning Balance -65,444.15

Vendor Wells Fargo Business 
Vendor Yees Corporation

Vendor Russ Elgin
Vendor UNDERWOODP 650.44

Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Beginning Balance -299.28

Account: 202000 Accounts Payable Ending Balance -45,307.65

Total Activities 923,970.15 20,136.50

 CR Atlantic/Commons 2,500.00

Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Beginning Balance -3,246.85

Account: 220000 Deposit on Building Permits Ending Balance -299.28

 Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox 
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 

 Goren Cherof
 Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox 

 CR-Loxahatchee Groves 
 CR-Loxahatchee Groves 

Total Activities 2,500.00 3,179.09

Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Beginning Balance -3,246.85

 Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox 
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 

 CR-Solar Sport

Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Beginning Balance -3,980.31

Account: 223101 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons Ending Balance -67.76

 Cost 
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar 

 Goren Cherof
 Land Research Mgt

 CR-Solar Sport
 Palm Beach Post

Total Activities 0.00 5,725.96

Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Beginning Balance -3,980.31

 Cost 
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar 

Account: 223102 CR-Solar Sport Ending Balance 1,745.65

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 38 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/30/2014  GJ0000327 GLGJACTUA 3,842.30

3,842.30

12/31/2014  GJ0000337 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000328 GLGJACTUA 93.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 93.75

187.50

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUA 531.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUA 1,599.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000389 GLGJACTUA 2,950.22
11/30/2014  GJ0000329 GLGJACTUA 1,687.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 633.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 2,312.50

9,714.22

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUA 961.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUA 692.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUA 5,000.00
2/28/2015  GJ0000390 GLGJACTUA 750.00
11/30/2014  GJ0000330 GLGJACTUA 795.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 912.80
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 500.00

9,612.30

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUA 3,883.40
2/28/2015  GJ0000385 GLGJACTUA 309.60
2/28/2015  GJ0000386 GLGJACTUA 337.12
2/28/2015  GJ0000392 GLGJACTUA 1,000.00
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA 1,593.75

7,123.87

11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA

0.00

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Day

Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Ending Balance 11,273.19

Total Activities 0.00 3,842.30

Account: 223103 CR-Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

Account: 223105 CR-Carlson Farms Ending Balance -2,326.25
Account: 223105 CR-Carlson Farms Beginning Balance -2,326.25

Account: 223104 CR-Community of Hope Ending Balance 906.60
Account: 223104 CR-Community of Hope Beginning Balance 906.60

Account: 223110 CR-Hyslop Cost Recovery Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 223110 CR-Hyslop Cost Recovery Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223109 CR-Palm Bch State College Ending Balance -783.09
Account: 223109 CR-Palm Bch State College Beginning Balance -783.09

Account: 223112 CR-FMM 1, LLC Ending Balance 1,269.15
Account: 223112 CR-FMM 1, LLC Beginning Balance 1,269.15

Account: 223111 CR- Valley Crest Ending Balance 55.51
Account: 223111 CR- Valley Crest Beginning Balance 55.51

 Cost RecoverY, 
 Cost 

 CR-Novos Valencia, 3,937.52

Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Beginning Balance -4,031.25

Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Ending Balance -7,781.27

Total Activities 3,937.52 -3,750.02

Account: 223113 CR-Novos Valencia Beginning Balance -4,031.25

 CR- Big Dog Ranch
 Land Research Mgt

 CR- Big Dog Ranch

Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance -7,500.00

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Big 
Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance -7,500.00

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Big 
 Cost Recovery 

Account: 223115 CR- Drysdale Ending Balance -360.92
Account: 223115 CR- Drysdale Beginning Balance -360.92

Account: 223114 CR- Big Dog Ranch Ending Balance 2,214.22

Total Activities 0.00 9,714.22

Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223116 CR- YEE Corporation Ending Balance -4,781.25
Account: 223116 CR- YEE Corporation Beginning Balance -4,781.25

 CR- Day Property New
 CR- Day Property New

 CR- Day Property New 5,000.00
 CR- Day Property New

 Cost Recovery Day New 7,500.00

Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

 Cost Recovery,Goren/Day
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Day

 Land Research Mgt
 Cost Recovery,Goren/Day

Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

Account: 223117 CR- Day Property New Ending Balance -2,887.70

Total Activities 12,500.00 -2,887.70

 Palm Beach Post
 Land Research Mgt.

 CR- Atlantic Land Site 
 Palm Beach Post

 Cost Recovery Atlantic SP 7,500.00

Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Ending Balance 733.24

Total Activities 7,500.00 -376.13

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 
Account: 223118 CR- Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Beginning Balance 0.00
 Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00

Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223119 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation Ending Balance -700.00

Total Activities 700.00 -700.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 39 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUA

0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUA

0.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUA
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHIN 134 55.62
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA

55.62

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/17/2014 Payment 17-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA
12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA
2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUA
2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUA
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00
 Seth Briars CR 7,500.00

 CR- Day Property New 5,000.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223120 Seth Briars CR Ending Balance -7,500.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Ending Balance -5,000.00

Total Activities 5,000.00 -5,000.00

Account: 223121 Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00
 Seventh Day Cost 4,000.00

Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 251000 PPA, Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 251000 PPA, Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 223122 CR-Seventh Day Ending Balance -4,000.00

Total Activities 4,000.00 -4,000.00

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 260000 Change In Net Assets at 5/27/14 Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 260000 Change In Net Assets at 5/27/14 Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -924,251.74
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -924,251.74

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance 0.00

 PBC Property Taxes 36,136.30
 PBC Property Taxes 48,504.51

 PBC Property Taxes 6,684.32

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 0.00

 PBC Property Taxes 14,423.89
 PBC Property Taxes 8,709.86

 PBC Property Taxes 12,619.34
Vendor 01282015-Palm Beach 

 PBC Property Taxes 33,199.31
 PBC Property Taxes 30,160.88

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance -190,382.79

Total Activities 190,438.41 -190,382.79

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

 Florida Utility Pmt 8.99

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance 0.00

 FPL UST 17,503.19
 FloGas 37.16

 FPL UST 22,329.42
 Amerigas Fee 263.06

 Ferrelgas Payment 14.70
 Amerigas Fee 278.32

 Amerigas Ferrell Gas 18,237.62
 Public Utilities 73.47

 FPL Utility Tax Payment 21,471.56
 Amerigas FPU UST 629.43

 Ferrell Gas 36.58
 Amerigas Ferrell Gas 451.18

 Ferrell and Amerigas 565.97
Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

 FPL Utility Tax Payment 180.00
 FPL Utility Tax Payment 14,023.03

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Ending Balance -96,103.68

Total Activities 96,103.68 -96,103.68

 CST Feb 2015 7,979.25
 CST Mar 2015 7,922.29

 December CST 8,233.33
 CST Jan 2015 7,426.46

 November CST 8,106.21

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Ending Balance -39,667.54

Total Activities 39,667.54 -39,667.54

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 40 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

10/15/2014 Payment 15-OCT GLGJACTUA
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/12/2014 Payment 12-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUA
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUA
12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUA
1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUA
3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHIN V021 60.00
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

60.00

10/20/2014 Payment 20-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/19/2014 Payment 19-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUA
1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUA
2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUA
3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

 County Busintess Tax 20.00
 Business Tax 20.00

 County Occ Lic 3,144.05

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

 Business Taxes deposit 60.00
 County Occupational 20.00

 County Occupational 60.00
 County Busintess Tax 165.25

 County Occupational 1,038.27
 County Busintess Taxes 40.00

 County Occupational 180.45
 Business Tax 20.00

 County Occupational 223.34
 County Business Tax 40.00

 County Business Tax 153.66
 County Occupational 20.00

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Ending Balance -5,205.02

Total Activities 5,205.02 -5,205.02

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

 FPL Franchise Payment 17,981.12
 FPL Franchise Payment 15,945.66

 FPL Franchise Payment 22,642.01

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 86,449.02 -86,449.02

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

 FPL Franchise Pmt May 14,662.66
 FPL Franchise Pmt May 15,217.57

 Commercial Lic Fee Paid 20.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Ending Balance -86,449.02

 Wellington Ag Permit 505.00
Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

 Commercial Lic Fee Paid- 500.00
 Haulers Permit 500.00

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Ending Balance -1,525.00

Total Activities 1,525.00 -1,525.00

 PBC 540.81
 PBC Franchise 519.40

 PBC Franchise Payment 448.64
 PBC Franchise Payment 467.73

 PBC Franchise Payment 627.01

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Ending Balance -3,261.87

Total Activities 3,261.87 -3,261.87

 PBC Water 658.28
Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0.00

 Permits October Deposits 360.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Ending Balance 0.00

 Permits December 470.75
 Permits January Deposits 500.00

 Screen Works Permit 60.00
 Permits December 420.00

 Records Req. November 20.00
 Permits November 240.00

 Record Req. February 12.00
 Griffin Zoning 6814 200.00

 Permits February Deposits 120.00
 Crown Superior LSCI 300.00

 Permits December 360.00
 Horse Show 1059 60.00

 Permits March Deposits 300.00
Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 397080- REFUND-Jesus 
 Records Request March 25.00

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Ending Balance -3,387.75

Total Activities 3,447.75 -3,387.75

 State Revenue Sharing 6,617.59
 State Revenue Sharing 6,617.59

 State Revenue Sharing, 6,617.59
 State Revenue Sharing 6,617.59

 Revenue Sharing, October 6,617.59

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Ending Balance -39,705.54

Total Activities 39,705.54 -39,705.54

 State Revenue Sharing 6,617.59
Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 41 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUA
12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUA
1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUA
2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUA
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUA

0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUA
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000384 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000385 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000386 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000387 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000388 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000389 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000390 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000391 GLGJACTUA
2/28/2015  GJ0000392 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000322 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000323 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000324 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000325 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000326 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000327 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000328 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000329 GLGJACTUA
11/30/2014  GJ0000330 GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHIN 65 633.75
12/31/2014  GJ0000332 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000333 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000334 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000335 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
12/31/2014  GJ0000336 GLGJACTUA
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHIN 67 810.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHIN 67 692.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000331 GLGJACTUA

2,136.25

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUA

0.00

10/8/2014 Payment 14-OCT GLGJACTUA
11/10/2014 Payment 10-NOV GLGJACTUA
12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUA
1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUA
2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUA
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUA 109.48

109.48

 December Sales Tax 19,578.35
 Jan 2015 Sales Tax 20,861.15

 November Sales Tax 18,784.11

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 104,528.07 -104,528.07

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

 Feb 2015 Sales Tax 24,545.38
 Mar 2015 Sales Tax 20,759.08

 Liens 180.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Ending Balance -104,528.07

 Lien Letter fees deposited 105.00
 Lien Letter fees deposited 60.00

 FPR Corpo 5239 75.00
 Title Service 26680 20.00

 Foreclosure 75.00
 Lien Letter fee deposited 20.00

 Property Registration 300.00
 Harris Stand Jarriel Liang 240.00

 Records Request 25.50
 Lien Letter fees deposited 40.00

 Fed Property Reg 5358 75.00
 Lien Letter fees deposited 125.00

 Community Foreclosures 150.00
Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance 0.00

 Records Request 265.00
 Lien Requests 345.00

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Ending Balance -2,100.50

Total Activities 2,100.50 -2,100.50

 CR- Atlantic Land Site 3,883.40
 CR-Solar Sport 531.25

 CR- Big Dog Ranch 531.25

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

 CR-Loxahatchee Groves 810.00
 CR- Day Property New 692.50

 CR- Big Dog Ranch 1,599.00
 CR- Day Property New 961.50

 CR-Solar Sport 333.00
 CR-Loxahatchee Groves 370.00

 Goren Cherof 1,000.05
 Land Research Mgt 2,950.22

 Palm Beach Post 337.12
 Goren Cherof 999.00

 Palm Beach Post 344.00
 Palm Beach Post 309.60

 Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox 375.00
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 767.59

 Land Research Mgt. 1,000.00
 Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox 573.50

 Land Research Mgt 750.00
 Land Research Mgt 978.66

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Big 1,687.50
 Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 795.50

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 3,842.30
 Cost RecoverY, 93.75

 Cost 573.50
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar 436.50

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar 900.00
 Cost Recovery 633.75

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 1,062.50
 Cost 629.00

Vendor 012.B-Keshavarz & 
 Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox 721.50

 Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox 1,593.75
Vendor 31283-Simmons & White, 

 Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 912.80
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 500.00

 Cost 93.75
 Cost Recovery,LRM/Big 2,312.50

Total Activities 37,518.99 -35,382.74

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 31314-Simmons & White, 
 correct posting to direct 633.75

 Fine 09927 708.75

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 343349 Cost Recovery Fees Ending Balance -35,382.74

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Ending Balance -708.75

Total Activities 708.75 -708.75

Account: 354100 Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

 Interest 5.23
 Interest 2.91

 Interest 2.47

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

 Interest (Slient Analysis 
Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

 Interest 7.56
 Interest 7.32

Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance 83.99

Total Activities 25.49 83.99

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 42 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHIN V016 1,259.70

1,259.70

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHIN 51 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHIN 57 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHIN 180 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHIN 56 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHIN 57 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHIN 180 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHIN 56 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHIN 57 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHIN 180 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHIN 56 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHIN 57 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHIN 180 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHIN 56 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHIN 49 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHIN 56 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHIN 57 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHIN 180 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHIN 52 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHIN 50 500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHIN 56 500.00

15,000.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHIN 117 389.00
10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHIN 192 900.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 346.20

1,635.20

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHIN 158 100.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 169.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 41.05
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 312.40
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 195.80
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHIN 158 5,000.00

5,818.25

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHIN 6 22,471.08

134,826.48

Account: 363991 Contributions from Transp Fund Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 363991 Contributions from Transp Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 369000 Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 24468-Creative Marketing 

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511310 Professional Services Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 1,259.70

Total Activities 0.00 1,259.70

Account: 511492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2015-03-Ronald D Jarriel, 
Vendor 2014-011-David Browning

Vendor 2015-03-Ryan Liang

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Beginning Balance 2,500.00

Vendor 2014-012-David Browning
Vendor 2014-012-Ron Jarriel

Vendor 2014-011-Tom Goltzene
Vendor 2014-011-Jim Rockett

Vendor 2014-011-Ron Jarriel
Vendor 2014-011-Ryan Liang

Vendor 2015-01-Ron Jarriel
Vendor 2015-01-Ryan Liang

Vendor 2014-012-Jim Rockett
Vendor 2015-01-David Browning

Vendor 2014-012-Ryan Liang
Vendor 2014-012-Tom Goltzene

Vendor 2015-02-Ryan Liang
Vendor 2015-02-Tom Goltzene

Vendor 2015-02-David Browning
Vendor 2015-02-Ron Jarriel

Vendor 2015-01-Tom Goltzene
Vendor 2015-01-Jim Rockett

Vendor 2014-03-David Browning
Vendor 2015-03-Ron Jarriel

Vendor 2015-03-Tom Goltzene
Vendor 2015-03-Jim Rockett

Vendor 2015-02-Jim Rockett
Vendor 2015-03-David Browning

Vendor 2014-03-Jim Rockett
Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Beginning Balance 2,500.00

Vendor 2014-03-Ryan Liang
Vendor 2014-03-Tom Goltzene

Account: 511500 Education and Training Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 511500 Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511499 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci Ending Balance 17,500.00

Total Activities 0.00 15,000.00

Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 511520 Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 511510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 14-37-Town of Lantana
Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 

Vendor 2E3019BC-Florida League 

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 1,635.20

Total Activities 0.00 1,635.20

Account: 511540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 102814-Western 

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2015-02YEE-Western 
Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 
Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-

Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 511820 Special Events/Contributions Ending Balance 5,818.25

Total Activities 0.00 5,818.25

Vendor 2014-01CS-Underwood 
Vendor 2014-02CS-Underwood 

Vendor 2014-11CS-Underwood 
Vendor 2014-12CS-Underwood 

Vendor 2014-10CS-Underwood 

Total Activities 0.00 134,826.48

Vendor 2014-03CS-Underwood 
Account: 512340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512340 Other Services Ending Balance 134,826.48

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 43 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHIN V012 26.47
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHIN V012 69.70
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHIN 69 131.81
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHIN V012 202.98

430.96

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHIN V008 10.06
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHIN 6 8.03
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 6.49
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 8.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 3.79
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 8.56
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 53.28
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 15.48
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHIN V003 4.28
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 62.45
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 11.37
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 3.79
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 11.58
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 7.58

214.74

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHIN 6 2.00

2.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHIN V010 275.20
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHIN V010 278.64
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHIN 196 96.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHIN 196 96.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHIN 72 240.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHIN V010 309.60
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHIN V010 350.88
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHIN V010 302.72
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHIN 3 203.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHIN 152 260.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHIN V023 230.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHIN V025 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHIN V026 185.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHIN V027 170.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHIN 196 672.00
3/6/2015 Credit PPC000010 APPURCHIN V027
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHIN 69 150.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHIN 145 11.50

4,016.04

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHIN 154 416.98
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHIN V009 656.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHIN 154 155.04
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHIN 135 19.98
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHIN 135 68.52
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHIN 135 17.28
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHIN 135 97.49
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHIN 68 90.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 25.43
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 221.77
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHIN 135 264.85
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHIN 154 122.25
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHIN 69 27.96
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHIN 135 7.74
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHIN 135 257.10
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHIN 135 65.03
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHIN 135 24.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHIN 135 2.99
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHIN 154 10.39
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHIN 154 685.17
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHIN 154 5.85
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 67.90
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHIN 154 453.36
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHIN 68 26.49
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHIN 135 262.93
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHIN 135 12.82
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 62.03
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 157.80

4,286.64

Vendor 2014-11BU-William 

Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2015-03WFU-William 
Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2015-02WUII-William 
Vendor 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet 

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512400 Travel and Per Diem Ending Balance 430.96

Total Activities 0.00 430.96

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 2014-10WA-Underwood 
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 2567-Kathy Strehlow

Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-
Vendor 01012015 UNDERWOOD-

Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 
Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 

Vendor UNDERWOODP 
Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor UNDERWOODP 
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 512490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512420 Postage & Freight Ending Balance 214.74

Total Activities 0.00 214.74

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00
Vendor 2014-10WA-Underwood 

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 2.00

Total Activities 0.00 2.00

Vendor 2014-12-24A-El Latino 
Vendor 20152 ELECTION-Florida 

Vendor 223008-CMG - PB 
Vendor 2014-12-24-El Latino 

Vendor 228714-CMG - PB 

Vendor 2015-SBROWNING-
Vendor 2015-HH-Haline Hauber

Vendor 237739-CMG - PB 
Vendor 2050-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 237738-CMG - PB 
Vendor 237737-CMG - PB 

Vendor Bonnie Barile 170.00
Vendor 2015-03JWHIPPLE-Janet 

Vendor 2015-BB-Bonnie Barile
Vendor 14455-El Latino Semanal

Vendor 2015-KB-Karen Brynes
Vendor 2015-JF-John Filia

Total Activities 170.00 3,846.04

Vendor 03122015-PBC Supervisor 
Account: 512493 Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 073840 1-TGI Office 

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance -31.96

Account: 512493 Election Expense Ending Balance 3,846.04

Vendor 736319276001-Office 
Vendor 736319631001-Office 

Vendor 1724992010-Office Depot
Vendor 1724992009-Office Depot

Vendor 572455-0-Halsey & Griffith
Vendor 074486 1-TGI Office 

Vendor 077674 1-TGI Office 
Vendor OFFICE 11015-Janet 

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-
Vendor 743381386001-Office 

Vendor 102514-Beverly Kuipers
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 752769573001-Office 
Vendor 077887 1-TGI Office 

Vendor 752765478001-Office 
Vendor 752769572001-Office 

Vendor 747728945001-Office 
Vendor 747728080001-Office 

Vendor 03072015-Beverly Kuipers
Vendor 758847098001-Office 

Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 
Vendor 078660 1-TGI Office 

Vendor 077028 1-TGI Office 
Vendor 075891 1-TGI Office 

Vendor UNDERWOODP 
Account: 512510 Office Supplies Beginning Balance -31.96

Vendor 758847295001-Office 
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Account: 512510 Office Supplies Ending Balance 4,254.68

Total Activities 0.00 4,286.64

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 44 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 11.37

11.37

10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHIN 171 2,500.00

2,500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHIN V017 5,882.76

5,882.76

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHIN 3 3,520.70
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHIN 3 1,295.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHIN 3 5,979.90
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHIN 3 502.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHIN 3 1,295.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHIN 149 486.75
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000002 APPURCHIN 3
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHIN 3 6,442.85
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHIN 3 1,522.70
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHIN 3 7,402.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHIN 3 296.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHIN 3 1,086.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHIN 3 203.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHIN 3 4,425.58

34,458.48

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHIN 6 668.75
11/30/2014  GJ0000321 GLGJACTUA
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHIN 6 2,525.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHIN 65 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHIN 65 4,407.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHIN 65 801.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHIN 65 4,407.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHIN 67 1,825.00
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000003 APPURCHIN 65
1/8/2015 Credit PPC000004 APPURCHIN 65
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHIN 6 825.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHIN 67 520.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHIN 6 1,650.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHIN 67 885.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHIN 65 995.00

27,036.42

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17
11/30/2014  GJ0000321 GLGJACTUA 6,725.17
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHIN 6 6,725.17

40,351.02

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHIN 128 600.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHIN 128 562.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHIN 128 937.50
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHIN 128 125.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHIN 128 200.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHIN 128 875.00

3,300.00

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 11.37

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Beginning Balance 0.00
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 38928-Nowlen, Holt, & 

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512540 Books, Publications & Subscrip Ending Balance 11.37

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Ending Balance 2,500.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,500.00

Account: 513320 Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 513491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 513490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 5,882.76

Account: 513491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00
Vendor 90834859-Blackbaud

Vendor 98-Goren, Cherof, Doody 

Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 513491 Computer Services Ending Balance 5,882.76

Vendor 14-35791-Prestige 
Vendor Goren, Cherof, Doody & 1,295.00

Vendor 4-Goren, Cherof, Doody & 
Vendor 1 11252014-Goren, 

Vendor 1; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 99-Goren, Cherof, Doody 

Vendor 1603-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 1605-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 1599-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 1602-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 100-Goren, Cherof, Doody 
Vendor 5-Goren, Cherof, Doody & 

Account: 514310 Professional Services Ending Balance 33,163.48

Total Activities 1,295.00 33,163.48

Vendor 2046-Goren, Cherof, 
Account: 514310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2014-10WA-Underwood 
 Corrects Posting To 6,725.17

Vendor 2014-10CS-Underwood 

Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 008A-Keshavarz & 
Vendor 31117-Simmons & White, 

Vendor 008-Keshavarz & 
Vendor 012.AB-Keshavarz & 

Vendor 2014-11WA-Underwood 
Vendor 012.A-Keshavarz & 

Vendor 2015-02WA-Underwood 
Vendor 31408-Simmons & White, 

Vendor 2015-01WA-Underwood 
Vendor 30907-Simmons & White, 

Vendor Keshavarz & Associates 801.25
Vendor Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

Account: 515310 Professional Services Ending Balance 15,102.50

Total Activities 11,933.92 15,102.50

Vendor 13-1017 009-Keshavarz & 
Account: 515310 Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

 Corrects Posting To 
Vendor 2014-12CS-Underwood 

Vendor 2014-11CS-Underwood 

Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2014-03CS-Underwood 
Account: 515340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2014-01CS-Underwood 
Vendor 2014-02CS-Underwood 

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 515340 Other Services Ending Balance 40,351.02

Total Activities 0.00 40,351.02

Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE #5-Land 
Vendor SETH BRIER ZCR-Land 

Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE 3-Land 
Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE 4-Land 

Vendor WILDLIFE ISSUE #2-Land 

Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Ending Balance 3,300.00

Total Activities 0.00 3,300.00

Vendor OKEE WORK 1-Land 
Account: 515343 Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 45 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

12/31/2014  GJ0000337 GLGJACTUA 3,937.52
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHIN 128 93.75
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHIN 128 3,842.30
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHIN 128 436.05
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHIN 128 375.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHIN 128 767.59
11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHIN 128 1,687.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHIN 3 573.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHIN 3 795.50
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHIN 3 573.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHIN 3 629.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHIN 3 721.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHIN 3 912.80
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHIN 128 93.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHIN V014 3,937.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHIN 128 1,593.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHIN 128 500.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHIN 128 2,312.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHIN 128 900.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHIN 128 1,062.50
12/31/2014  GJ0000331 GLGJACTUA 633.75
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHIN 128 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHIN 67 1,599.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHIN 67 961.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHIN 128 3,883.40
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHIN 128 531.25
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHIN 3 333.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHIN 3 370.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHIN V010 337.12
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHIN V010 344.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHIN V010 309.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHIN 128 1,000.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHIN 128 978.66
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHIN 128 750.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHIN 128 2,950.22
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHIN 3 1,000.05
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHIN 3 999.00
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHIN 3 89.60
2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHIN 3 211.20
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHIN V010 302.72
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHIN 128 375.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHIN 128 2,156.25
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHIN 128 687.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHIN 128 968.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHIN 128 593.75
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHIN 3 370.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHIN 3 74.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHIN 3 1,342.20
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHIN 3 1,332.75
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHIN 65 177.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHIN 65 497.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHIN 65 4,260.00

56,696.03

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHIN 44 700.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHIN V010 237.36
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHIN V010 700.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHIN V010 258.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHIN V010 299.28
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHIN V010 306.16
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHIN V010 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHIN V010 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHIN V010 700.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHIN V010 700.00

5,300.80

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHIN 193 45.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHIN 193 562.50
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHIN 14 435.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHIN 193 135.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHIN 14 330.49
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHIN 193 472.50

1,980.49

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHIN 2 157.50
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHIN 193 3,690.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHIN 2 210.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHIN 193 2,283.75
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHIN 193 1,755.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHIN 2 183.75
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHIN 2 105.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHIN 193 1,890.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHIN 120 52.50
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHIN 193 1,710.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHIN V030 27.60

12,065.10

Vendor CPA AND REZ 14-1-Land 
Vendor CPA 14-2 & REZ 14-2-

 CR-Novos Valencia, 

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 31-Goren, Cherof, Doody 
Vendor 233117-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 13: REZ 13-1-Land 
Vendor BIG DOG RANCH #1-Land 

Vendor REZ 13-2-Land Research 
Vendor SP 14-2-Land Research 

Vendor 2 CPA AND REZ 14-1-
Vendor 2014-12-NOVOS 

Vendor 32; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 2; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 233102-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 27; 1574-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 14: REZ 13-1-Land 
 correct posting to direct 

Vendor BIG DOG RANCH SITE 
Vendor 10: REZ 13-2-Land 

Vendor 2: SP 14-2-Land Research 
Vendor CPA 14-2-Land Research 

Vendor REZ 13-2 12-Land 
Vendor 28-Goren, Cherof, Doody 

Vendor 31038-Simmons & White, 
Vendor REZ 13-1 15-Land 

Vendor BIG DOG RANCH 3-Land 
Vendor 31039-Simmons & White, 

Vendor #3 SP 14-2-Land 
Vendor #13 REZ 13-2-Land 

Vendor 227458-CMG - PB 
Vendor 227459-CMG - PB 

Vendor 33-Goren, Cherof, Doody 
Vendor 227457-CMG - PB 

Vendor 1604-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 1606-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 1600-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 1601-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor DAY SITE PLAN #1-Land 
Vendor BIG DOG RANCH SITE 

Vendor 17 REZ 13-1-Land 
Vendor 14 REZ13-2-Land 

Vendor DAY SITE 2-Land 
Vendor BRIER 1-Land Research 

Vendor 235563-CMG - PB 
Vendor SP(A) 15-2-Land 

Vendor 15-1068 001.A-Keshavarz 
Vendor 15-1068 001.B-Keshavarz 

Vendor 2047-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 2048-Goren, Cherof, 

Vendor 2052-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 2051-Goren, Cherof, 

Total Activities 0.00 56,696.03

Vendor 13-1020 013-Keshavarz & 
Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 201923-CMG - PB 

Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 515349 Cost Recovery Expenditures Ending Balance 56,696.03

Vendor 218874-CMG - PB 
Vendor 230335-CMG - PB 

Vendor 218873-CMG - PB 
Vendor 218872-CMG - PB 

Vendor 210777-CMG - PB 
Vendor 214231-CMG - PB 

Vendor 227455-CMG - PB 
Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 230334-CMG - PB 
Vendor 227456-CMG - PB 

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 515490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 5,300.80

Total Activities 0.00 5,300.80

Vendor 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor 123331-Caldwell Pacetti 

Vendor 111814-Tew and Taylor, 
Vendor 123180-Caldwell Pacetti 

Vendor 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc.

Total Activities 0.00 1,980.49

Vendor 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 26-Frank A. Schiola

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519315 Special Magistrate Ending Balance 1,980.49

Vendor 28-Frank A. Schiola
Vendor 29-Frank A. Schiola

Vendor 111814-Tew and Taylor, 
Vendor 59-Tew and Taylor, Inc.

Vendor 57-Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor 27-Frank A. Schiola

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 61-Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor 03122015-Russ Elgin

Vendor 60-Tew and Taylor, Inc.
Vendor 30-Frank Schiola

Account: 519354 Code Compliance Ending Balance 12,065.10

Total Activities 0.00 12,065.10

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 46 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHIN V003 53.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHIN 1 231.75
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 202.85
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 202.85
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 47.70
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHIN 1 227.12
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 47.70
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHIN 1 227.12
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 47.70
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 202.85
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHIN 1 229.66
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 48.10
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 415.20
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHIN 1 227.42
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHIN 54 145.34
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHIN 101 42.65
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 48.10

2,647.11

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
10/6/2014 Payment 6-OCT GLGJACTUA 32.00
10/10/2014 Payment 10-OCT GLGJACTUA 15.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHIN 12 40.68
11/5/2014 Payment 5-NOV GLGJACTUA 32.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUA 15.00
11/13/2014 Payment 13-NOV GLGJACTUA 20.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUA 32.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHIN 12 32.65
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUA 60.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUA 32.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHIN 12 37.11
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHIN 33 75.00
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUA 32.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHIN 12 32.02
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUA 32.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHIN 12 58.01
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHIN 5 1,425.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHIN 155 168.11
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 149.00
3/20/2015 Credit PPC000009 APPURCHIN 5

12,455.13

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHIN 119 1,370.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHIN 119 1,370.00

2,740.00

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHIN 24 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHIN 24 300.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHIN 24 600.00
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHIN 24 300.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHIN 24 300.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHIN V029 1,155.00

3,255.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 748.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 74.19
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 74.19

896.38

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor 10282014-AT&T
Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Vendor KUTNEY; 

Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-
Vendor 01282015-AT&T

Vendor 122814-AT&T
Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-

Vendor 11282014-AT&T
Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 

Vendor 02272015-ADT Security
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Vendor 02282015-AT&T
Vendor 03072015-Comcast

Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 
Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 

Account: 519410 Communications Services Ending Balance 2,647.11

Total Activities 0.00 2,647.11

Account: 519410 Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

 Fdgl Lease Payment
 Bankcard Fee

Vendor KUTNEY; 

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance -177.48

 Bankcard Fee
 Returned Check Fee

Vendor 04J0009348459-Nestle 
 Fdgl Lease Payment

Vendor 2014-10YEE-Yees 
Vendor 43065771-TGI Office 

Vendor 04K0009348459-Nestle 
Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-
 Fdgl Lease Payment

Vendor 43419682-TGI Office 
Vendor 2014-11YEE-Yees 

Vendor 04L0009348459-Nestle 
Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-

Vendor 43719489-TGI Office 
 Fdgl Lease Payment

 Bankcard Fee
Vendor 2014-12YEE-Yees 

Vendor 05A0009348459-Nestle 
Vendor 44450957-TGI Office 

Vendor 2015-01YEE-Yees 
 Fdgl Lease Payment

Vendor 44088485-TGI Office 
Vendor 40436-Central Palm Beach 

Vendor 05B0009348459-Nestle 
Vendor 2015-03YEE-Yees 

 Fdgl Lease Payment
Vendor 2015-02YEE-Yees 

Vendor 2014-02YEE-Yees 
Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 

Vendor Yees Corporation 1,425.00
Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance -177.48

Vendor 44898295-TGI Office 
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519440 Rentals and Leases Ending Balance 10,852.65

Total Activities 1,425.00 11,030.13

Vendor 1197 01262015-Florida 
Account: 519450 Insurance Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 01262015-Florida 

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519450 Insurance Ending Balance 2,740.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,740.00

Vendor 242015-Karen Hainline
Vendor 342015-Karen Hainline

Vendor 1192014-Karen Hainline
Vendor 162015-Karen Hainline

Vendor 1032014-Karen Hainline

Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Ending Balance 3,255.00

Total Activities 0.00 3,255.00

Vendor 2015-03ETC-ETC 
Account: 519460 Repair & Maint - Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Ending Balance 896.38

Total Activities 0.00 896.38

Account: 519490 Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 47 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHIN V003 266.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHIN V003 133.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHIN V003 59.99
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHIN V003 133.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHIN V003 900.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHIN V003 147.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHIN V003 41.43
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHIN V003 147.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHIN V003 125.00

1,952.42

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHIN V019 1,650.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHIN 3 660.50
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHIN 8 4,600.00
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA 20,061.70

26,972.20

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUA 40,000.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHIN 3 1,600.85
3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUA 423,007.82

464,608.67

10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHIN V008 210.30

210.30

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHIN 146 840.00
2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHIN 146 840.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHIN 146 23,590.33

143,221.98

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHIN 2 406.25
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHIN 2 221.25
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHIN 2 157.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHIN 120 26.25
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUA

811.25

Vendor 12012014-Wells Fargo 
Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-

Vendor UNDERWOOD; 11032014-

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor UNDERWOOD 03022015-
Vendor UNDERWOODP 

Vendor 02022015; UNDERWOOD-
Vendor UNDERWOOD 03022015-

Vendor 01012015 UNDERWOOD-
Vendor 02022015-Wells Fargo 

Account: 519491 Computer Services Ending Balance 1,952.42

Total Activities 0.00 1,952.42

Account: 519491 Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 519494 Inspector General Office Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 519492 Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2049-Goren, Cherof, 
Vendor 20910-A&B Engineering, 

Vendor 27074-Nutting 

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Ending Balance 26,972.20

Total Activities 0.00 26,972.20

 Goren Cherof Land 
Account: 519610 Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 2049B-Goren, Cherof, 
 Goren Cherof Chamber 

 Chamber Purchase Goren 

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Ending Balance 464,608.67

Total Activities 0.00 464,608.67

Account: 519620 Chamber of Commerce Property Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00
Vendor 96748-Kathy Strehlow

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 519820 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ending Balance 210.30

Total Activities 0.00 210.30

Vendor 46004-PBSO
Vendor 46005-PBSO

Vendor 46002-PBSO
Vendor 46003-PBSO

Vendor 46001-PBSO

Vendor 46006-PBSO
Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 47512-PBSO
Vendor 47511-PBSO

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 521341 Professional Services-PBSO Ending Balance 143,221.98

Total Activities 0.00 143,221.98

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 26-Frank A. Schiola

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 534490 Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 30-Frank Schiola
 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 75.02

Vendor 27-Frank A. Schiola
Vendor 28-Frank A. Schiola

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 539340 Other Services Ending Balance 736.23

Total Activities 75.02 736.23

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 48 of 208



General Fund 001

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

3,657,823.23

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541630 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541610 Surveying Town Road Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541650 Trails Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541650 Trails Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541640 Town Roads OGEM Projects Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 541654 Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 3,657,823.23 0
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 541920 Transfer to Capital Projects Ending Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 49 of 208



Transportation Fund 101

Posting Date
Document 
Type

Documen
t No. Source Code Source No.

Debit 
Activities

10/30/2014  GJ000028 GLGJACTUAL
10/30/2014  GJ000028 GLGJACTUAL

0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI00010 APPURCHINV 2
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI00011 APPURCHINV 129
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI00012 APPURCHINV 60
10/30/2014  GJ000028 GLGJACTUAL 20,373.65
10/30/2014  GJ000028 GLGJACTUAL 9,596.14
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00013 APPURCHINV 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00013 APPURCHINV 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 134
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 129
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 2
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00016 APPURCHINV 129
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL 19,639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL 9,226.50
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL 4,952.78
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00017 APPURCHINV 161
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00018 APPURCHINV 60
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00018 APPURCHINV 2
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI00021 APPURCHINV 60
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI00021 APPURCHINV 161
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL 21,834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL 10,325.39
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL 741.96
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 2
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 129
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 129
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00024 APPURCHINV V003
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI00024 APPURCHINV 129
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL 19,867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL 9,659.41
1/31/2015 Payment GJ000036 GLGJACTUAL
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI00027 APPURCHINV 120
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL 21,410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL 10,030.91
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI00034 APPURCHINV 120
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/201 GLGJACTUAL 21,998.54
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/201 GLGJACTUAL 10,698.95

190,355.94Total Activities 77,098.92 113,257.02

 Due From Fund F001
Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

 Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 315.00
 Due From Fund F001

 Due To Fund F001 75.02
Vendor Due To Fund F001 420.00
 Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 911.40
 Due From Fund F001
 Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,941.50
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,868.13
Vendor Due To Fund F001 75.02

 Due From Fund F001
 Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 630.00

Vendor Due To Fund F001 869.50
Vendor Due To Fund F001 4,000.00
 Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 2,000.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,460.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 341.25

 Due From Fund F001
 Due From Fund F001
 Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 600.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,600.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 2,312.42

Vendor Due To Fund F001 48,574.43
Vendor Due To Fund F001 525.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 4,000.00

Vendor Due To Fund F001 144.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 204.64
Vendor Due To Fund F001 144.00

 Due From Fund F001
 Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 249.32

Vendor Due To Fund F001 210.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,951.29
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,677.00

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 29,969.79 -29,969.79

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 0.00

 Reverse FY14 FYE 20,373.65
 Reverse FY14 FYE 9,596.14

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29,969.79

Account: 115000 Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29,969.79

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,006,176.79
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

1,006,176.79

Source 
Type Description

Credit 
Activities Balance

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 50 of 208



Transportation Fund 101

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/201 GLGJACTUAL

0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/201 GLGJACTUAL

0.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00024 APPURCHINV V003 75.02

75.02

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI00012 APPURCHINV 60 1,677.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00018 APPURCHINV 60 1,460.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI00021 APPURCHINV 60 869.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ000036 GLGJACTUAL 75.02

4,081.52

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 4,081.52

 Traffic Control Signs - 

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Ending Balance 4,081.52

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 626-Britco Sign 
Vendor

Account: 541467 Traffic Control Signs - 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

3004-Britco Sign 

Vendor 2665-Britco Sign 

Account: 539340 Other Services Ending Balance 75.02

Vendor 010115 UNDERWOOD-

Total Activities 0.00 75.02

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 539340 Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance -49,941.16

 February Gas Tax 10,030.91
 March Gas Tax 10,698.95

Total Activities 49,941.16 -49,941.16

 November Gas Tax 9,226.50
 December Gas Tax 10,325.39
 January Gas Tax 9,659.41

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance -104,750.25

 February 2015 Gas Tax 21,410.53
 March 2015 Gas Tax 21,998.54

Total Activities 104,750.25 -104,750.25

 November Gas Tax 19,639.03
 December Gas Tax 21,834.61
 January 2015 Gas Tax 19,867.54

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -317,628.77

0.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -317,628.77

-464,191.00

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance -297,948.46

Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance -464,191.00
Account: 270006 Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance

Account: 270005 Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance -297,948.46

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 51 of 208



Transportation Fund 101

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI00010 APPURCHINV 2 210.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00013 APPURCHINV 134 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00013 APPURCHINV 134 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 134 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 134 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 2 525.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00015 APPURCHINV 161 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI00016 APPURCHINV 129 2,312.42
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00017 APPURCHINV 161 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI00018 APPURCHINV 2 341.25
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI00021 APPURCHINV 161 4,000.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 2 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 129 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI00022 APPURCHINV 129 1,868.13
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI00024 APPURCHINV 129 911.40
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI00027 APPURCHINV 120 420.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI00034 APPURCHINV 120 315.00

22,416.66

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI00011 APPURCHINV 129 1,951.29
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI00014 APPURCHINV 129 48,574.43
11/21/2014 Payment 21-NOV GLGJACTUAL

50,525.72

267,454.86
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00
Report Total Activities 267,454.86 0.00

Total Activities 4,952.78 45,572.94

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 89,194.59

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 43,621.65

Vendor 2014-1023LGWCD-
 

Account: 541469 District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 43,621.65

LGWCD 4,952.78

Vendor SEPTEMBER 2014-

Total Activities 741.96 21,674.70

Vendor 31-Frank Schiola

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 21,674.70

Account: 541468 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 12122014-Loxahatchee 
Vendor 30-Frank Schiola

Vendor 01062015-Loxahatchee 
Vendor 010620151-

Vendor 18387-C & C Loader 
 Refund of Fees PBC 741.96
Vendor 29-Frank A. Schiola

Vendor 10312014-Loxahatchee 
Vendor 18346-C & C Loader 
Vendor 28-Frank A. Schiola

Vendor 18295-C & C Loader 
Vendor 18296-C & C Loader 
Vendor 18297-C & C Loader 

Vendor 101476019-Palm 
Vendor 101477076-Palm 
Vendor 27-Frank A. Schiola

Vendor 26-Frank A. Schiola
Vendor 101476169-Palm 
Vendor 101477433-Palm 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 52 of 208



Capital Improvement Fund 305

Posting Date
Documen
t Type

Documen
t No.

Source 
Code

Source 
No.

Debit 
Activities

0.00Report Total Activities 0.00 0.00
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -1,224,427.87
Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -1,224,427.87

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,224,427.87
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,224,427.87

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Source 
Type Description

Credit 
Activities Balance

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 53 of 208



Solid Waste Fund 405

Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Source Code Source No.

Debit 
Activities

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 2
10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV 4
10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL 873.02
11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL 2,251.71
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 2
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL 12,120.27
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL
11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV 4
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL 67,787.70
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL 120,435.00
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV 4
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 2
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL 63,401.56
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL 36,671.66
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV 2
1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV 161
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL 23,377.38
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV 4
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL 809.06
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL 372.73
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV 4
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 120
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL 21,361.36
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL 344.10
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV 120
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL 15,957.78
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL 688.20
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV 161
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV 4

366,451.53

Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 311100 Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Beginning Balance -2,185.08

0.00

Account: 271000 Fund Balance Ending Balance -2,185.08

Total Activities 226,327.90 140,123.63

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 140,123.63

Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,600.00
Vendor Due To Fund F001 33,812.50

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Due To Fund F001 210.15
Due To Fund F001 157.48
Due From Fund F001

Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,811.25

Due From Fund F001

Due From Fund F001
Due To Fund F001 506.22
Due To Fund F001 208.55

Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 31,612.50
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,890.00

Due To Fund F001 226.69
Vendor Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,500.00
Due From Fund F001
Due To Fund F001 708.24

Due To Fund F001 1,403.05
Due To Fund F001 352.69

Vendor Due To Fund F001 2,441.25

Due To Fund F001 2,528.51
Due To Fund F001 608.73
Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 31,012.50
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,732.50

Due From Fund F001

Due From Fund F001
Due To Fund F001 4,817.68
Due To Fund F001 1,156.17

Due From Fund F001
Due To Fund F001 2,711.67
Due To Fund F001 650.76

Due To Fund F001 633.38
Due To Fund F001 114.87

Vendor Due To Fund F001 33,512.50

Due From Fund F001
Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,470.00

Due From Fund F001

Vendor Due To Fund F001 1,417.50
Vendor Due To Fund F001 31,008.06

Due From Fund F001

Account: 131001 Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 33,362.58
Account: 101100 Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

33,362.58

Source Type Description
Credit 

Activities Balance

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 54 of 208



Solid Waste Fund 405

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL
1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL
2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL

0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL 633.38
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL 2,711.67
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL 4,817.68
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL 2,528.51
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL 1,403.05
1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL 708.24
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL 506.22
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL 210.15PBC SW Assessment 

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

PBC SW Assessment 
PBC SW Assessment 

PBC SW Assessment 
PBC SW Assessment 

PBC SW Assessment 
PBC SW Assessment 
PBC SW Assessment 

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 361,829.54 -361,829.54

PBC SW Assessment 15,957.78

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Ending Balance -361,829.54

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0.00

PBC SW Assessment 21,361.36
Joshua 7190 garbage 344.10

PBC SW Assessment 23,377.38
PBC SW Assessment 372.73

PBC SW Assessment 63,401.56
PBC SW Assessment 36,671.66

PBC SW Assessment 12,120.27
PBC SW Assessment 67,787.70
PBC SW Assessment 120,435.00

Account: 325205 Solid Waste Assessments Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 323300 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe Beginning Balance

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 323125 Haulers License Fee Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 323100 FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 316200 County Occupational Licenses Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 315100 Communications Services Tax Beginning Balance

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 314100 Electric Utility Tax Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 312420 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 312410 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance 0.00

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 55 of 208



Solid Waste Fund 405

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

13,518.90

10/22/2014 Payment 22-OCT GLGJACTUAL
1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL
3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL

0.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4-NOV GLGJACTUAL

0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 2 1,417.50
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 2 1,470.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 2 1,732.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV 2 2,441.25
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 120 1,890.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV 120 1,811.25

10,762.50

11/7/2014 Payment 7-NOV GLGJACTUAL 114.87
11/26/2014 Payment 26-NOV GLGJACTUAL 650.76
12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL 1,156.17
12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL 608.73
12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL 352.69

PBC Assessment Adm 
PBC Assessment Adm 

PBC Assessment Adm 
PBC Assessment Adm 
PBC Assessment Adm 

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 10,762.50

Vendor 31-Frank Schiola

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Ending Balance 10,762.50

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 29-Frank A. Schiola
Vendor 30-Frank Schiola

Vendor 27-Frank A. Schiola
Vendor 28-Frank A. Schiola

Account: 534345 Contractual - Waste Oversight Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 26-Frank A. Schiola

Total Activities 2,251.71 -2,251.71

Account: 361100 Interest Ending Balance -2,251.71

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00
Tax Collector Refund of 2,251.71

Account: 361100 Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,370.28 -2,370.28

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Ending Balance -2,370.28

SWA 399650 873.02
PBC Solid Waste 809.06
Solid Waste 688.20

Account: 343120 SWA Recycling Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 341000 General Government Charges Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 341000 General Government Charges Beginning Balance

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 335180 Half Cent Sales Tax Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Ending Balance 0.00
Account: 335120 State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

0.00

Account: 329100 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees Ending Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 13,518.90

Account: 325206 Discount Fees Ending Balance 13,518.90

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 56 of 208



Solid Waste Fund 405

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 Page 1
Town of Loxahatchee Groves

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL 226.69
2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL 208.55
3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL 157.48

3,475.94

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV 4 31,008.06
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV 4 33,512.50
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV 4 31,012.50
1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV 4 34,512.50
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV 4 31,612.50
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV 4 33,812.50

195,470.56

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV 161 1,500.00
3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV 161 1,600.00

3,100.00

592,779.43
Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00
Report Total Activities 592,779.43 0.00
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 3,100.00

Vendor 18501-C & C Loader 

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Ending Balance 3,100.00

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

Vendor 18416-C & C Loader 

Account: 534436 Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 195,470.56

Vendor 219732-Waste Pro

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Ending Balance 164,293.06

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance -31,177.50

Vendor 202962-Waste Pro
Vendor 213806-Waste Pro

Vendor 189168-Waste Pro
Vendor 190673-Waste Pro

Account: 534434 Solid Waste Contractor Beginning Balance -31,177.50

Vendor 0183035-Waste Pro

Total Activities 0.00 3,475.94

PBC Assessment Adm 

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Ending Balance 3,475.94

Account: 534346 PBC Administration Fee 1% Beginning Balance 0.00

PBC Assessment Adm 
PBC Assessment Adm 

2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 57 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 58 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 59 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 60 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 61 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 62 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 63 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 64 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 65 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 66 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 67 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 68 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 69 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 70 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 71 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 72 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 73 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 74 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 75 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 76 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 77 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 78 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 79 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 80 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 81 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 82 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 83 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 84 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 85 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 86 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 87 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 88 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 89 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 90 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 91 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 92 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 93 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 94 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 95 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 96 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 97 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 98 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 99 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 100 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 101 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 102 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 103 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 104 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 105 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 106 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 107 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 108 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 109 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 110 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 111 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 112 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 113 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 114 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 115 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 116 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 117 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 118 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 119 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 120 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 121 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 122 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 123 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 124 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 125 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 126 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 127 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 128 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 129 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 130 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 131 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 132 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 133 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 134 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 135 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 136 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 137 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 138 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 139 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 140 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 141 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 142 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 143 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 144 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 145 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 146 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 147 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 148 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 149 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 150 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 151 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 152 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 153 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 154 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 155 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 156 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 157 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 158 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 159 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 160 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 161 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 162 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 163 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 164 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 165 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 166 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 167 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 168 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 169 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 170 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 171 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 172 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 173 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 174 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 175 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 176 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 177 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 178 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 179 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 180 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 181 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 182 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 183 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 184 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 185 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 186 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 187 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 188 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 189 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 190 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 191 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 192 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 193 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 194 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 195 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 196 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 197 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 198 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 199 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 200 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 201 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 202 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 203 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 204 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 205 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 206 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 207 of 208



2015-05-04 FAAC Agenda Packet 208 of 208


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Financial Activity Report - March 2015
	Budget to Actual
	Bank Reconciliation 
	Checks Written
	Deposit Detail
	Expenses Detail
	Balance Sheet
	Trial Balance General Fund 001
	Trial Balance Transportation Fund 101
	Trial Balance Capital Improvement Fund 305
	Trial Balance Solid Waste Fund 405
	Detail Trial Balance
	Credit Card Invoices - 4/2014 through 3/2015
	Reimbursements



